Q&A Topical Index

Q&A TOPICAL INDEX
TECHNICAL QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

References are to section numbers.
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ACCOUNTING CHANGES
- Accounting Principles ..... 2220.13; 6300.38
- Change From Special Purpose Framework to
Comprehensive Basis of

Accounting..........ooiiiiiiin.t, 9030.10
- Change From Other Comprehensive Basis to

Special Purpose Framework......... 9030.10
- Change in Amortization Method ....... 5220.05
- Cumulative Effect ................... 6300.39
- - Deferred Acquisition Costs ......... 6300.38
- Changes in Film Impairment

Estimates..................... 6970.01-.02
- Depreciable Life..................... 9030.03
- Estimates................. 3200.06; 9030.03
- Fiscal Year Change .................. 1800.03
- Premiums on Life Insurance.......... 2240.04
- Refinanced Debt..................... 3200.06

- Versus Change in Circumstances..... 2220.13
ACCOUNTING POLICIES
- Revenue Recognition ................ 5100.25
ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES—See Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE—See Receivables

AuditFee .........coovvieiiiinnn 5290.05
- Change From Cash Basis ............ 9030.10
- Compensated Absences............. 3100.10
- Deferred Compensation
Contract ..........coovviiieinn. 5230.06
- "Excess of Loss" Medical Insurance for
Employees..........coovvveinnn.s. 3100.09
- Sales Price Based on Future
Revenue.........cooovvvvniinnnnn. 5100.37
ADVERSE OPINIONS
- Change in Estimate.................. 9030.03
- Departure From GAAP ...... 2210.18; 9080.13
AFFILIATED COMPANIES

- Business Combinations—See Business
Combinations

- Capitalization of Interest Costs Incurred by
Subsidiary. ... 2210.25

- Combined Financial Statements—See
Combined Financial Statements

- Consolidated Financial Statements—See
Consolidated Financial Statements

- Control of Board of Directors......... 1400.07
- Differing Fiscal Years ...... 1400.22; 9100.02
- Earnings Per Share.................. 5500.02

- Equity Method—See Equity Method
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AFFILIATED COMPANIES—continued
- Foreign Currency Translation for
Consolidation...................... 4200.01
- Intercompany Transactions
- - Between Subsidiary’s and Parent’s Year

End....oooo 1400.22
- - Elimination of Profit in Health Care
Entities .........oooiiiiiii 6400.17

- - Payroll Expense Reimbursement .. .. 1200.05
- Inventory Acquired From

Stockholder.................ooil 8320.03
- Inventory Cost Method........ 1400.23; 2140.11
- Offsetting Limited Use Assets Against Related

Liabilities.........coooveeiin 6400.19
- Option to Acquire Control ............ 1400.07
- Subsidiary-Only Financial
Statements...................o.. 1400.27
+ Transfers From Subsidiary to Minority
Stockholder of Parent.............. 6400.26
AGGREGATION
- Level Determined by Insurance
Companies.......oovvveieinnennns 6300.10
AGREEMENTS—See Contracts
AIRPLANES
- Chartered While Held for Sale......... 2140.04
ALTERNATIVE INVESTMENT FUNDS
- Characteristics...................... 2220.27
- Due Diligence Features .............. 2220.27
sdnterests. ..o 2220.19
- Net Asset Value ........... 2220.20; 2220.27
- Redemptions.............. 2220.24; 2220.27

AMERICAN LAND TITLE ASSOCIATION BEST
PRACTICES FRAMEWORK
- Applicability to an Attest

Engagement....................... 9540.02
- Form and Content of Report ......... 9540.05
- Nature of Examination or Review
Procedures.............cooooiii. 9540.04
- Suitability of Criteria................. 9540.03
- Types of Engagements .............. 9540.01
AMORTIZATION

- Cash Flows Presentation of Negative
Amortization of Long-Term Debt .... 1300.22

- Change in Method .......... 5220.05; 6300.38
- Discount or Premium on Investment Securities
With an Early Call Date.............. 3200.16
- Discounts onLoans ................. 6130.01
- Interest Income on Zero Coupon
Bonds.....oooviiiiiiiiiii 5100.31
Inventories.........coooviiiiiiiiin 2140.12
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AMORTIZATION—continued

~Loan CostS ...vvvvviiii 4130.03
- Log Pond Dredging Cost............. 2210.15
- Mortgage Placement Fee............ 3200.06
- Negative..........oovoviiiiiininn., 1300.22
- Offering Costs Incurred by Investment
Partnerships................ooot 6910.23
- Operating Leases—See Leasehold
Improvements
- Recognition of Premiums/Discounts on Short
Positions .......oiiiiii 6910.21
ANNUITIES
- Accounting for Contracts That Provide
Annuitization Benefits .............. 6300.13
- Deferred Compensation Contract..... 5230.06
APPRAISAL VALUE
- Fixed Assets........coovviiiinnn. 2210.18
APPRECIATION
- Computation of Net Change in Fair Value of
Investments ...l 6931.01
- Fixed Assets........ooovviiiininnn. 2210.18
ASSESSMENTS
- Insurance Companies................ 6300.09
ASSETS

- Classification—See Classification of Accounts

- Current—See Current Assets

- Fixed—See Fixed Assets

- Fund-Raising Foundations—See Fund-Raising
Foundations

- Intangible—See Intangible Assets

- Land—See Land

- Landfill Rights . ...............oona. 6700.10

- Law Firm's Recoverable Costs ....... 2130.05

- Measurement of Cash Value Life Insurance
POliCY et 2240.06

- Noncurrent—See Noncurrent Assets
- Nondiscretionary Assistance

Programs ..........ccovviiiiiann. 6140.12
- Offsetting Cash Surrender Value of Life

Insurance Policy ................... 5230.09
- Offsetting Limited Use Assets Against Related

Liabilities . ......covevviiieiia 6400.19
- Presentation at Current Values ....... 1600.04
- Revaluation .................oooe 2210.18
- Social Security Benefits.............. 1600.03
- Timber Purchase Contracts........... 3500.01
- Transfers Between Related

Entities ............. 6400.25-.26; 6400.29

- Valuation—See Valuation
ATTESTATION ENGAGEMENTS

- Attestation Reports ............. 9510.01-.03
- Availability of Criteria for a Fee....... 9510.02
- Testing Prospective Financial
Information........................ 9510.01
ATTESTATION STANDARDS
- Attestation Reports ............. 9510.01-.03
- Criteria—Available for aFee ......... 9510.02
- Criteria—Publicly Available........... 9510.02
- Evaluation of Subject Matter ......... 9510.02

Technical Questions and Answers

ATTESTATION STANDARDS—continued
- Testing Prospective Financial

Information........................ 9510.01
ATTORNEYS—See Lawyers
AUDIT DOCUMENTATION
- Destruction of Documents by Fire, Flood, or
Natural Disaster ................... 8345.02
- Documentation Requirements ......... 8220.04
- Permanent File, Current Year......... 8350.01

- Schedule of Confirmation Results... .. 8340.16
- Unavailability From Predecessor Auditor Who

Has Ceased Operations............. 8900.04
- Written Confirmations, Retention of ...8340.16
AUDIT ENGAGEMENT
- Accrual of AuditFee................. 5290.05
- Communication Between Predecessor and
Successor Accountants........ 8900.02-.03

- Employee Benefit Plans—See Employee
Benefit Plans

- Schedule of Confirmation Results..... 8340.16

- Significant Procedures Performed by
Predecessor Prior to Ceasing

Operations .............. 8900.05; 9160.14

- Use of Other Auditors’ Work When They Are Not

Independent.....................L 9120.06

- Written Confirmations, Retention of ...8340.16
AUDIT EVIDENCE

- Audit Sampling........ 8220.01; 8220.03-.05

- Confirmations—See Confirmations
- Current Year Audit Documentation Contained in

Permanent File .................... 8350.01
- Destruction of Documents by Fire, Flood, or
Natural Disaster............... 8345.01-.02
- Fixed Assets—See Fixed Assets
- Insurance Claims.................... 8340.09
- Inventories—See Inventories
- Planning an Audit.................... 8220.04

- Receivables—See Confirmations

- Representations—See Representation Letters

- Sampling—See Statistical Sampling

- Securities—See Securities

- Special Audit of Sales ............... 9110.03

- Unavailability of Audit Documentation of
Predecessor Auditor Who Has Ceased

Operations .......coovvvveeinainn. 8900.04
- Unremitted Withholding Taxes ........ 9070.01
- Violation of Debt Agreement ......... 9080.13
- Working Papers ..................... 8220.04
AUDIT PROGRAMS
- Audit Sampling . ...l 8220.04
AUDIT SAMPLING
- Applicability of SAS No. 39...... 8220.01-.05
- Block Sampling ..................... 8220.05
- Definition ... 8220.01
- Design of Sample............... 8220.01-.05
- Dual-Purpose Tests.................. 8220.01
- Evidential Matter................ 8220.03-.05
- Haphazard Sampling................. 8220.05
- lllustrations . ........coovviiiiiiinnt 8220.01
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AUDIT SAMPLING—continued

- Internal Control...................... 8220.01
sJudgment. ..o 8220.03
- Misstatements.................. 8220.03-.05
- Nonstatistical—See Nonstatistical Sampling
- Objectives of Audit .................. 8220.04
- Population ... 8220.03
- Random-Number Sampling........... 8220.05
- Risk—See Risk
- Sample Evaluation..... 8220.01; 8220.03-.04
- Sample Selection............... 8220.03-.05
- Size of Sample..................... 8220.03
- Statistical—See Statistical Sampling
- Substantive Tests.......... 8220.01; 8220.03
- Systematic Sampling ................ 8220.05
- Tests of Controls.................... 8220.01
- Tolerable Error.............oooevntt 8220.03
- Working Papers ..................... 8220.04
AUDIT STRATEGY

- Operating Effectiveness....8200.07; 8200.10

AUDITING

- Destruction of Documents by Fire, Flood, or
Natural Disaster ................... 8345.02

- Employee Benefit Plans—See Employee
Benefit Plans

- Entity’s Financial Forecast, Assisting in

Developing.......covvvivieinainn. 9510.01
- Entity’s Financial Forecast, Testing
Of e 9510.01
Evidential Matter—See Evidential Matter
- Initial Audits . ... 9080.04
- Responsibility to Audit Dividend
Fund...oooooeie 9120.02

- Sampling—See Audit Sampling
- Schedule of Confirmation Results. . ... 8340.16
- Scope Limitations—See Scope Limitations
- Special Audit of Sales ............... 9110.03
- Standards—See Generally Accepted Auditing
Standards
- Statistical Sampling—See Statistical Sampling
- Written Confirmations, Retention
Of e 8340.16

AUDITORS, COMPONENT

- AU-C section 600 ................... 8800.09
- Applicability of AU-C Section 600 When
Only One Engagement Team Is
Involved . ......oooiiii 8800.24
- Applicability of AU-C Section 600 When Making
Reference to the Audit of an Equity Method
Investee.........oovviiiiiiii 8800.25
- Audit Performed in Accordance With
Government Auditing Standards. ..... 8800.08
- Audit Performed by Other Engagement Teams

of the Same Firm.................. 8800.09
- Circumstances in Which Making Reference Is

Inappropriate ...l 8800.27
- Factors Affecting Involvement in the

Work ..o 8800.20-.21
- Factors to Consider ................. 8800.04
- Form of Communication ............. 8800.22
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- Balance Sheet Only ..
- Bank Compliance With Small Business Lending

AUDITORS, COMPONENT—continued
- Inclusion in Engagement Team

DisCUSSIONS « . vvveiiieiiia e 8800.17
- Issuance of Report.................. 8800.32
- Lack of Response From.............. 8800.28
- Making Reference ................... 8800.02

- Procedures Required When Making

Reference to the Audit of an Equity

Method Investee................... 8800.26
- Report of Balance Sheet Only........ 8800.42
- Restricted Access to

Documentation .................... 8800.15
- Structure of Engagement............ 8800.33
- Understanding of Auditor Whose Work Will Not

BeUsed.......oovvvivviiiiinnnn 8800.19
- Using Another Accounting Firm to Perform

Inventory Observations............. 8800.43

AUDITORS, INDEPENDENT

- Assessing Inherent Risk.............. 8200.09
- Disagreement With Management ....... 9080.13
- EngagementFee.................... 5290.05
- FDIC Loss Sharing Purchase and Assumption

Transactions..............coooveens 9110.16
sdudgment.... 9120.06
- Knowledge of Accounting Practices...9150.18
- Nonexempt Transactions ........ 6933.03-.04
- Predecessor—See Predecessor Auditor
- Reliance on State Inspectors......... 9120.04
- Review Report Reissuance............ 9150.20
- Sample Size ... 8220.03
s Sampling ... 8220.01-.05

- Small Business Lending Fund Auditor

Certification Guidance.............. 9110.18

- Successor—See Successor Auditor
- Testing Employee Benefit Plan Compliance With

Qualification Issues ................ 6936.01

- Testing Employee Benefit Plan Qualification

Tests Prepared by Third Party

Administrator...................... 6933.05
- Title of Auditor's Report.............. 9160.08
- Understanding of Entity.............. 9150.18
- Work of Other Auditors....8900.05; 9120.06;

.................................. 9160.14

AUDITORS’ REPORTS
- Adverse Opinion—See Adverse Opinions
- Affect of Restatement by Predecessor

Auditor. ... 8900.02
. 1300.05; 9080.03-.04

Fund......ooo 9110.18

- Basis of Accounting Other Than

GAAP......oi 9110.08-.09

- Change From Special Purpose Framework to

Comprehensive Basis of
Accounting . .......coiviiiiiiinn. 9030.10

- Change in Auditor’s Opinion From Prior Period

to Current Period .................. 9160.30

- Change to Special Purpose Framework From

Comprehensive Basis of
Accounting . .......oviieiiiieann. 9030.10

635
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AUDITORS' REPORTS—continued
- Comments and Recommendations
Reports......oovvviviiiiiiiiin 6950.21
- Compilation Engagement ............ 9150.08
- Compliance Reports—See Compliance Reports
- Condensed Financial Statements of a

Nonpublic Entity ................... 9080.15
- Cost Report Opinion—See Medicaid Cost
Reports

- Current-Value Financial Statements That
Supplement Historical-Cost Financial

Statement................... 9110.21
- Dates on Cover of Statements ....... 9160.03
- Destruction of Documents by Fire, Flood, or

Natural Disaster............... 8345.01-.02

- Development Stage Enterprises...... 9060.09

- Disclaimers—See Disclaimers of Opinion

- Disclosure—See Disclosure

- Emphasis-of-Matter Paragraph
Added ................oe 9060.08-.09;
........................ 9080.02; 9160.30

- Employee Benefit Plans—See Employee
Benefit Plans

- FDIC Loss Sharing Purchase and Assumption
Transactions..............oovnnnn. 9110.16

- Going Concern Emphasis-of-Matter Paragraph
and Other Emphasis-of-Matter

Paragraphs.............. 9160.28; 9160.30
- Going Concern Uncertainties. ... 9060.08-.09;

.................................. 9080.02
- lllustrations—See lllustrations
- Inadequate Internal Control........... 9130.07
- Included in Financial Statements...... 9080.06
- Income Tax Basis Statements........ 9060.08
- Inquiry Letter Not Sent............... 8340.10
- Limited Life Ventures ................ 9080.02
- Liquidity Restrictions ................ 1100.15
- Losses From Natural Disasters....... 9070.05
- Making Reference to Review

Report.....coovveiiii 8800.30

- Management Representation Letter and Effect
on Report Date and Release. ..8700.02-.03;
.................................. 9100.06

- Modification.....................c 1400.31

- Modification When a Client Adopts a Private
Company Council Accounting
Alternative.............o.coiiil 9160.29

- Modification to Current Period Report When
Prior Period Report Contains a Changed
Reference to a Departure From

GAAP ... 9160.30
- Multiple Offices on Audit Firm

Letterhead ...l 9100.08
- Naming the City and State Where the Auditor

Practices.........coovviiiiiinn... 9100.07

- Order of References to Statements...9080.09
- Period Longer Than Twelve Months...9160.07

Technical Questions and Answers

AUDITORS’ REPORTS—continued

- Predecessor Auditor Discontinues

Operations........... 8900.03-.09; 9160.14
- Prescribed Forms................... 9110.13
- Principal Auditors ............... 9120.07-.08

- Qualified Opinions—See Qualified Opinions

- Reliance on Others—See Reliance on Other
Auditors’ Reports

- Reporting on Medicaid/Medicare Cost

Reports......coovvvviiiiiiiiinn. 9110.15
- Restatements for Consolidation ...... 9100.02
- Scope Limitations—See Scope Limitations
- Signature ..............l 9100.05; 9100.07
- State Prescribed Auditing

Standards................oiel 6950.21
- Statement of Cash Receipts and

Disbursements .................... 9110.07
- Statutory Reporting

Requirements ................. 9110.08-.09
- Successor Firm's Signature .......... 9100.01
- Supplemental Information ........... 9120.07;

.................................. 9150.08
- Terminology—Singular Versus

Plural ..o 9160.25
- Titles of Reports .................... 9160.08
- Use of Restricted Alert Language. . ... 9110.22
- Violation of Debt Agreement......... 9080.13;

1100.15

B

BAD DEBTS—See Uncollectible Accounts
BALANCE SHEET

- Classification—See Classification of Accounts
- Classification of Certificates of

Deposit ..o 2130.39
- Corporate Credit Unions .............. 6995.01
- Decline in Market Value of Assets..... 9070.06
- Joint Ventures............. 2220.03; 2220.05
- Landfill Rights....................... 6700.10
- Liquidity Restrictions ................ 1100.15
- Measurement of Cash Value Life Insurance
Policy ...ovvii 2240.06
Notes—See Notes to Financial Statements
- Prior Period Adjustment.............. 1300.11
- Report on Balance Sheet Only........ 1300.05;
9080.03-.04; 8800.42
- Revolving Line of Credit.............. 3200.12
- Subordinated Debt .................. 6130.06
- Timber Purchase Contracts........... 3500.01
- Titles of Financial Statements........ 1500.04
- Translating Foreign Subsidiary’s Accounts for
Consolidation...................... 4200.01
- Unclassified...........cooovevnn 1100.03

BANK ACCOUNTS—See Cash
BANKRUPTCY

- Note From Reorganized Debtor....... 9070.02

BANKS

- Covenant Violation and Subsequent Bank
Waiver ..o 3200.17
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BANKS—continued

- CreditRisk.....ooovvviiiii 2110.06
- Disclosure of Cash on Deposit in Excess of
FDICInsured Limits ................ 2110.06
- Letters of Payment Guarantees ...... 3500.02
- Outstanding Checks................. 1100.08
- "Pay Any Day" Loans................. 3200.09
BARGAIN SALES
- OneCentSales.............ccooveenn 5100.07
BASE STOCK METHOD
- Restaurant Dishes................... 2210.08
BASIS—See Valuation
BASIS OF ACCOUNTING
- Going Concern Assumption .......... 9060.08

- Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards on
a Different Basis Than Financial

Statements...........cooiiiiinnnt. 9160.27
- Tax Basis—Use of Equity
Method. ... 2220.17
- Different Use of for Component in Group
Financial Statements............... 8800.41
BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS
- Postretirement Prescription Drug
Coverage......ooovvvniennnnns 6931.05-.06
- Premium Deficits .................... 6931.07
BENEFIT PLANS—See Employee Benefit
Plans

BONDS PAYABLE—See Noncurrent Liabilities
BURDEN—See Overhead

BUSINESS COMBINATIONS
- Considerations When Preparing Financial

Statements.............ooiiiiian. 6910.33
- Definition ... 6910.33
- DisCloSUres .....ovvvvvieiiiiieiinn 6910.33
- Exchange of Assets of No Book
Value. ..o 2220.08
- Goodwill—See Goodwill
- NetAssetValue..................... 6910.33
- Purchase Price Dispute.............. 3400.01
- Tax Implications . .................... 6910.33
BUY-SELL AGREEMENTS
- Disclosure .......covvvviiiiiinenin. 2240.02
C

CAPITAL, CONTRIBUTED—See Contributed
Capital

CAPITAL LEASES
- Allocation of Payments for Lease Capitalized at
FairValue .........ccoovvvvvinnnnn. 3200.10
CAPITAL STOCK
- Common Stock Dividends Received in Form of
Preferred Stock.................... 2120.06
- Costs of Issuance......... 4110.01; 4110.03;

.................................. 4110.09
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CAPITAL STOCK—continued

Cumulative Preferred Stock.......... 4210.04
Default on Stock Subscribed......... 4110.11
Discounts................. 4110.02; 4230.02

- Exchange of Common for
Preferred.............cooooiinnn . 4230.02
sFairValue..........ooooiiiii 4110.03

- Impairment of Capital...... 2210.18; 4120.03
- Investments—See Investments

- Issuance for No Consideration ....... 4110.02

- Liquidating Dividends Written Off ..... 4210.01

- Shelf Registration Costs............. 4110.10

- Stock Dividends—See Stock Dividends and
Stock Splits

- Stock Splits—See Stock Dividends and Stock
Splits

- Tax Basis Accounting—Use of Equity
Method..........cooviiiiiiit 2220.17

- Treasury Stock—See Treasury Stock
- Warrants—See Warrants

CAPITALIZATION
- Accounting Period................... 2210.20
- Amount to Be Capitalized............. 2210.20
- Compounding .........oooviiiniinn, 2210.20
- Interest Costs............. 2210.20; 2210.25
- Log Pond Dredging Costs............ 2210.15
- Patent Infringement Litigation ........ 2260.03
- Shelf Registration Costs............. 4110.10
- Ski Slope Development.............. 2210.07
CASH
- Balance Sheet Presentation.......... 1100.08
Balances in Excess of FDIC-Insured
Limits ..o 2110.06
Cash Flow Statements............... 1300.15
- Control of Receipts of Vending
Machines............covviiinnn. 8200.02

- Deficits—See Deficits
- Distributions From Joint Venture........ 2220.15
- Inclusion in Schedule of Assets (Held at End of

R - P 6932.08

- Note Exchanged .................... 5220.07
- Qutstanding Checks................. 1100.08
- Presentation of Overdraft on Statement of Cash
FIOWS oo 1300.15
Undelivered (Held) Checks ........... 2110.02

CASH BASIS—See also Comprehensive Basis
of Accounting
- Change to Accrual Basis............. 9030.10
- Modified—See Modified Cash Basis
- Statement of Cash Receipts and

Disbursements .................... 9110.07
CASH FLOWS STATEMENT—See Statement of
Cash Flows
CASH SURRENDER VALUE
- Classification...............coovee 2240.01
- Offset Against Liability for Deferred
Compensation Contract............ 5230.09
- Policy on Debtor .................... 2240.04
- Reserve for Future LoSS ............. 2240.03
- Stock Repurchase Plan.............. 2240.02

CAS
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CATTLE
- Valuation of Herd . ................... 2210.06
CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT
- Balance Sheet Classification ......... 2130.39
~FASBASC320......ccovvvnveiinnn.. 2130.40
- FASBASC820.......ccvvvvvinnnnn. 2130.38

CHANGES, ACCOUNTING—See Accounting
Changes

CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTIONS—See
Contributions

CHARITABLE ENTITIES—See Not-for-Profit
Entities

CIRA—See Common Interest Realty
Associations
CLAIMS
- Insurance Companies................ 8340.09
CLASSIFICATION OF ACCOUNTS
- Beneficiary's Interest in Net Assets of

Fund-Raising Foundation....... 6140.13-.18;
.............................. 6400.35-.42
Cash Surrender Value................ 2240.01
- CattleHerd ..........cooooiiiiiiit 2210.06
- Charter Airplanes Held for Sale....... 2140.04
- Convertible Debt .................... 1100.14
- Deposit on Equipment to Be
Purchased..............coovvvnnet 2230.02
- Distributions From Financially Interrelated
Fund-Raising Foundation............ 6140.19

- Equipment Finance Note Payments ... 1300.19
- Expenses Which Are Taxable to

Employees ........ccoovvvviiiiinnn. 5290.02
- Fund-Raising Foundations—See Fund-Raising

Foundations
- Landfill Rights . ..............ooona. 6700.10
- Loan Against Insurance.............. 2240.01
- Net Assets of Financially Interrelated

Fund-Raising Foundation. ...... 6140.13-.18;

.............................. 6400.35-.42
- Nondiscretionary Assistance

Programs ..........ccovviiiiiann. 6140.12
- Outstanding Checks ................. 1100.08
- Payroll Expense Reimbursement...... 1200.05
- Replacement Parts Inventory......... 2140.12
- Restaurant’s Dishes ................. 2210.08
- Revolving Line of Credit.............. 3200.12
- Slow-Moving Inventory ............... 2140.13
- Subordinated Debt .................. 6130.06
- Timber Purchase Contracts.......... 3500.01
- Treasury Stock Acquisition Costs..... 4110.09
- Unclassified Balance Sheets ......... 1100.03
- Unearned Revenue .................. 3600.01
- Violation of Debt Agreement......... 3200.13;

.................................. 9080.13

CLIENT RECORDS

Inadequate...............ooiiinl 9130.07
- Perpetual Inventories ................ 8320.05
- Stock Issuance Costs ............... 4110.01

Technical Questions and Answers

CLIENTS

- Disagreement With Auditor........... 9080.13

- Records—See Client Records

- Refusal to Send Inquiry .............. 8340.10
CLOSELY HELD COMPANIES

- Stock Issuance Costs ............... 4110.01
CLOTHING, RENTAL

- Depreciation...............oooenees 5210.04
CLUBS

- Excise Tax onDues.................. 5100.11

- Life Membership Fees............... 5100.08

- Revenue Recognition of Membership

DUES. .o ieie e 6140.02

COAL

- Estimation of Quantity ............... 8320.04
COIN-OPERATED MACHINES

- Control of Cash Receipts ............ 8200.02
COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES

- Overhead Allocation ................. 6960.12

COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
- Commonly Owned Companies ... 1400.06; ...
1400.26
- Elimination of Profit on Intercompany Sales of
Health Care Entities................ 6400.17
- Health Care Entities ... 6400.17; 6400.19-.20
- Versus Consolidated Financial

Statements.............. 1400.26; 1400.29
COMMISSIONS
- Deferrable Commissions and Bonuses Under
ASU No. 2010-26.................. 6300.40
sdnsuranCe ... 6300.30
- Received as Purchase Price
CONCESSION. .. vvve e e 2210.02
COMMITMENTS
- Disclosure by Nonpublic Entities of Lines of
Credit Available .................... 3500.07
- Guarantees of Investee Losses....... 2220.12
- Landfill Rights . ...............ooool 6700.10
- Lease Agreement With Trial Period ... 5290.06
- Letter of Payment Guarantee......... 3500.02
- Letters of Credit..................... 3500.05
- Purchase Commitment Losses....... 3500.04
- Stockholder Agreements............. 2240.02
- Uncertain Timber Contract........... 3500.01

COMMON INTEREST REALTY ASSOCIATIONS
- Personal Property of Timeshare...... 6990.01

COMMON STOCK—See Capital Stock

COMMUNICATION
- Insurance Claims.................... 8340.09
- Predecessor Auditors ........... 8900.02-.03
COMPENSATION
- ADSENCeS .. .viii 3100.10
- Deferred Compensation Contract..... 5230.06
- Fund-Raising Contributions............ 6140.22
- Medicare Fees of Physicians.......... 6400.04

- Payroll Expense Reimbursement...... 1200:05
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COMPENSATION—continued
- Stock Option—See Stock Options and Stock
Purchase Plans

- Use of Company Auto ............... 5290.02
COMPILATION ENGAGEMENTS
- Supplemental Information............ 9150.08
- Variable Interest Entities ............. 9150.29
COMPILATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
- Basic Statements ................... 9150.08
- Departures From GAAP .............. 1300.17
- Disclosure Requirements............. 1300.17
- Marking of Pages ................... 9150.04
- Omission of Disclosures ............. 9160.26
- Subsequent Auditing of Financial
Statements...............ooiiia. 9160.26
- Supplemental Information............ 9150.08
COMPILATION REPORTS
- Accountant’s Responsibility .......... 9150.18
- Cash Flows Statement............... 1300.17
- Disclosure of Independence
Impairmentin...................... 9150.30
- Knowledge of Accounting
Practices.........coovveiiniiinn. 9150.18

- Management Refuses to Include Disclosure
Related to Adoption of a PCC Accounting

Alternative...........oooiiiiiiinnn, 9150.33
- Modification of Standard Report to Disclose
Departure From GAAP.............. 9150.29

- Modification When a Client Adopts a Private
Company Council Accounting
Alternative............oooeiiiiet 9150.32

- Omission of Disclosures ... 1300.17; 9150.24

- Responsibility for Prior Period Reviewed

Financial Statements............... 9150.20
- Statement of Cash Receipts and Cash

Disbursements .................... 9110.07
- Sufficient Relevant Data.............. 9150.18
- Supplemental Information............ 9150.08
- Understanding of Entity .............. 9150.18

COMPLETED CONTRACT METHOD
- Investment on Equity

Method..........cooeeiiiiiii 2220.03
COMPLIANCE AUDIT

- AU-C section935................... 9110.20

- Circular A133......ooii 9110.20

- Effective Date of AU-C section 905...9110.20

COMPLIANCE REPORTS
- Modification of Compliance Report To Reflect

Accordance With GAAS............. 9110.23
- Prescribed Auditing Standards ....... 6950.21
- Prescribed Forms—See Prescribed Report
Forms
COMPONENT
- AU-C section 600.......... 8800.11; 8800.14
- Different Year-End From Group ....... 8800.35
- Employee Benefit Plan Using Investee Results
to Calculate Fair Value ............. 8800.37
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COMPONENT—continued
- Equity Investee’s Financial Statements
Reviewed, and Investment Is

Significant ......... ...l 8800.29
- Equity Method Investment............ 8800.11
- Criteria for Identifying ........... 8800.12-.13

- Investments Held in a Financial Institution

Presented at Cost or Fair Value ....8800.36
- No Significant Components Are

Identified ...........ccoiiiiiiiiit 8800.14
- Not Significant, Review Performed by Another

Practitioner.................ouat. 8800.31
- Subsequent Events Procedures ...... 8800.34
- Variable Interest Entity as a

Component........cooveiiieenann. 8800.40
- Using a Different Basis of Accounting Than the

GrOUP .« e e eee e e e e 8800.41

COMPREHENSIVE BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

- Auditor's Reports on Special Purpose Financial
Statements.............cooiiiii. 6950.22

- Cash Basis—See Cash Basis

- Financial Statement Titles and
Captions ........ooviiiiiiii.. 1500.04

- Modified Cash Basis—See Modified Cash Basis

- Statement of Cash Flows Omitted .... 1300.10

- Statutory Basis—See Statutory Reporting
Requirements

- Terminology of Special Purpose Financial
Statements.............coiiiiii. 1500.04

COMPUTER SYSTEMS/SOFTWARE COSTS
- AU-C section 600

- Health Care Entities ................. 6400.34
CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
- Interim Financial Statements ......... 1900.01
-+ Formand Content ................. 1900.01
- - Reporting Framework .............. 1900.01
- Nonpublic Enterprises ............... 9080.15
CONFIRMATIONS
- Inquiries to Management's External Legal
Counsel.....oovvviieiiiiei 8340.10
- Insurance Claims.................... 8340.09
- Inventories in Public Warehouse ........ 8320.06
- Investments in Securities ............ 8310.02
- Leased Equipment................... 8330.02

- Modified Cash Basis Statements ..... 8340.11
- Retention of Written Confirmations. ...8340.16
- Schedule of Confirmation Results..... 8340.16
- Scope Limitations—See Scope Limitations

CONSIDERATION
- Issuance of Capital Stock............ 4110.02
CONSIGNMENTS
- Inventories in Public Warehouse ....... 8320.06
CONSISTENCY
- Accounting Changes—See Accounting
Changes
- Change From GAAP to Special Purpose
Framework..............ooovnnt 9030.10
- Change to GAAP From Special Purpose
Framework..............ooviint 9030.10
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Technical Questions and Answers

CONTRACTORS—See Construction

- Commonly Controlled Companies .... 1400.26 Contractors
- Component Audit Report of Balance Sheet CONTRACTS
Only oo 8800.42 - Annuitization Benefits ................ 6300.13
- Component Using a Different Basis of - Change in Insurance
Accounting Than the Group......... 8800.41 RiSK. o, 6300.26; 6300.33
- Control of Board of Directors......... 1400.07 - Completed Contract Method—See Completed
- Departure from GAAP................ 1400.31 Contract Method
- Differing Fiscal Years ...... 1400.22; 9100.02 - Coverage, Changesin............... 6300.33
- Disaggregation of Account Balances or Classes - Default on Stock Subscription
of Transactions.................... 8800.39 Agreements.........cooiiiiiiiiinn 4110.11
- Earnings Per Share.................. 5500.02 - Deferred Compensation.............. 5230.06
- Goodwill—See Goodwill - Executory................. 2250.06; 3500.01
. Health Care Entities........ 6400.17; 6400.20 - Finite Insurance....1200.07-.08; 6300.15-.16
+ Intra-entity Profits.......... 2220.08; 6400.17 - Franchises—See Franchises
- Intercompany Transactions - Insurance......... 6300.25-.26; 6300.32-.33
- - Between Subsidiary’s and Parent's Year * Integrated ......... EEEEREEERRTTRRY 6300.25
End.. .o 1400.22 * Investment Return Rights ............ 6300.34
-+ Elimination of Profit in Health Care . quwdlty nghts ...................... 6300.34
ENHES « oo 6400.17 - Long-Duration Insurance
- Inventory Method for Contractsl.l .............. 6300.32; 6300.36
Subsidiaries ............. 1400.23; 2140.11 . Nonpompetltlon Agreement .......... 2250.06
- Option to Acquire Control ............ 1400.07 - Nonintegrated.......... SROREREREE: 6300.25
 Parent Company Only Financial . ”Parts Comple"ted Not Shipped........ 5100.25
Statements.............. 140025Y 1400.32 . Pay Any Day Loans.. RECRRERER 3200.09
- Proprietorship and Corporation....... 1400.02 * Percentage of Completion Method—See
- Relationship to GAAP ................ 1400.32 Percentage of Completion Method
- Stand-Alone Financial Statements of a Variable ’ E:ce)gglrjtn; gnh;rll_ig:bsillity """""""" 6300.32
SO Fnia 140030 insurance......1200.06-.16; 6300.14-.24
Statements. .. .o vooooeo 1400.27 - Property, Plant, gnd Equipment....... 2210.28
- Translating Foreign Subsidiary’s Financial - Purchase Commitment Losses....... 3500.04
Statements. ....................... 420001 " Rea EStf_te—fesi Real Estate 4120.03
Vari : - Redemption of Stock ................ .
e MBI 230 0o Romsmemn 630025
- Versus Combined Financial . Revenue‘ Recognition Criteria......... 5100.25
Statements.............. 1400.26; 1400.29 - Sales Price Based on Future
Revenue.........ccoovviviiiiiinnnn. 5100.37
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS - Special Audit. .. ...eveeiaeei 9110.01
- Completed Contract Method—See Completed . Timber Purchase Contract . .......... 3500.01
Contract Method CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL
e e b eniivas 72900 Dett Assumed by Stockholders.......4160.01
- Payments for Landfill Rights............. 6700.10 - Default on Stock Subscription
- Percentage of Completion—See Percentage of Agreement ... 4110.11
Completion Method - Exchange of Common Stock for
. Unclassified Balance Sheet .......... 1100.03 lPr(laferlred. sereneeieens EERREESSRETEY 4230.02
- Liquidating Dividends Written Off ..... 4210.01
CONTINGENT ASSETS . - Stock Issuance Costs ............... 4110.01
- Gains on Involuntary Conversion...... 5100.35 - Stock Warrants Reacqired............ 4130.03
- Requirements for Doubtful Accounts
AIOWANCE ... ... 2130.07 ~ CONTRIBUTIONS
. Sales Price Based on Future - City Owned Hospital . ... . e 6400.12
Revenue.............oovvviinnnnn. 5100.37  lustrations—See lllustrations
sdnventory ... 6140.06
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES - Nondiscretionary Assistance
- "Excess of Loss" Medical Insurance for PrOGIAMS v oo e 6140.12
Employees ...................... 3100.09 - Nonprofit Scholarship Funding
- Letter of Payment Guarantee......... 3500.02 Organizations . ... vveveennnn.. 5700.01
- Litigation ... 3400.01 - Notfor-Profit Entities . ............... 6140.01;
CONTINUALLY OFFER INTERESTS ... 6140.03-.06; 6140.09; 6140.11-.12;
- Definition ... 6910.24 ... 6140.20-.22; 6140.20-.25
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CONTRIBUTIONS—continued
- Participant—See Employee Benefit Plans

© SEIVICES et 6140.11

S TIME o 6140.11
CONTROL

- Environment ... 8200.08

- Operating Effectiveness ........ 8200.05-.06;

.................................. 8200.08

- Sampling Risk.......cooovveeiiinnnn 8220.05

CONVERTIBLE DEBT—See Noncurrent
Liabilities

COST REPORT OPINION—See Medicaid Cost
Reports

COSTS
- CattleHerd ...l 2210.06
- Computer Systems—See Computer

Systems/Software Costs

- Contributed Inventory................ 6140.06
- Depreciation in Overhead............. 5210.02
- Direct-Donor Benefit................. 6140.08
- Film Impairment Estimates....... 6970.01-.02
- Fund-Raising ........... 6140.07-.08; 6140.11
- Health Care Entities ................. 6400.34
- Historical—See Historical Cost
- Interest Costs......ooovvviiiiinnn.t. 2210.25
- Inventory Methods........... 1400.23; 2140.11
- Issue—See Issue Cost
- Landfill Rights....................... 6700.10
- Leasehold Improvements............ 5210.09
- Log Pond Dredging Costs............ 2210.15
- Medicaid/Medicare Cost Reports..... 9110.15
- Product Costs..................ooa. 2140.01
- Research and Development.......... 5240.10
- Shelf Registration Costs ............. 4110.10
- Ski Slope Development.............. 2210.07

- Software Development—See Computer
Systems/Software Costs
- Soliciting Contributed Services and

Time ..o 6140.11
- Standard Cost Inventory Valuation....2140.09
- Treasury Stock Acquisition............ 4110.09
COVENANT NOT TO COMPETE
- Agreement With Former Officer....... 2250.06
- Violation of Debt Agreement......... 1100.15;
.................................. 9080.13
CREDIT UNIONS
- Balance Sheet ...................... 6995.01
- Credit Union Expensing—FASB
ASC942-325....ccccviiiiinnn .. 6995.01
- Evaluation of Capital Investments for
Other-Than-Temporary
Impairment.............ooiiinn, 6995.02

- Existing Authoritative Guidance for the
Accounting for the National Credit Union
Share Insurance Fund Deposit—FASB
ASC 942-325........ccciiiin 6995.01

- Financial Reporting Issues in Connection With
the Corporate Credit Union System and the
National Credit Union Share Insurance
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CREDIT UNIONS—continued

- Financial Statements ................ 6995.01
- Investments...........cooii 6995.02
- Refundable Deposits—FASB

ASCO942-325. . cccvveiiiinnn. 6995.01
- Terminology—Membership Capital. ...6995.02
- Terminology—Paid-in Capital.......... 6995.02

CURRENT ASSETS

- Classification—See Classification of Accounts
- Definition ... 2140.13

- Inventories—See Inventories
- Investments—See Investments

- Liquidity Restrictions ................ 1100.15
- Receivables—See Receivables
- Unclassified Balance Sheet .......... 1100.03
CURRENT LIABILITIES
- Debt in Violation of Agreement....... 3200.13;
.................................. 9080.13
- Deposits on Leased Equipment....... 3100.03
- Estimated Unemployment Claims...... 3100.01
- Interest Payable Computation ........ 5220.03
- Liquidity Restrictions ................ 1100.15
- Medicare Fees of Physicians.......... 6400.04
- Revolving Line of Credit.............. 3200.12
- Unclassified Balance Sheets ......... 1100.03
- Undelivered Payments............... 2110.02
- Unearned Revenue .................. 3600.01
CUSTODIANS
- Inventories in Public Warehouse ........ 8320.06
- Parts Completed Not Shipped........ 5100.25
D
DATE
- Change in Fiscal Year................ 1800.03
- Cover for Financial Statements....... 9160.03

- Different Fiscal Years ...... 9100.02; 9160.21
- Effect of Obtaining Management
Representation Letter on Auditor’s

Report......oooovvviiiiiiii.s, 9100.06
- Entity and Auditor's Responsibilities for
Subsequent Events ................ 8700.02
DATE OF REPORT
- DualDating......cooovviiiii 9510.03
- Reporting on New York State Medicaid Cost
Reports.......coovvvviiiiii. 9510.03

DEFALCATIONS—See Fraud and
Irregularities

DEFERRALS

- Debt Issuance Costs ................ 3200.06

- Depreciation—See Tax Allocation

- Interest Expense ...l 5220.01

- Investment Tax Credit—See Tax Allocation

- Landfill Rights.................... ... 6700.10

s Loan CostS ... 4130.03

- Mortgage Placement Fees........... 3200.06

- Offering Costs Incurred by Investment
Partnerships ...................... 6910.23

- Taxes—See Tax Allocation

DEF
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DEF

DEFICITS
- Premium—See Premium Deficits
- Purchase of Treasury Stock ......... 2210.18;

DEFINED BENEFIT PLANS—See Employee
Benefit Plans

DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLANS—See
Employee Benefit Plans

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION—See State
and Local Governments

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
- Reporting on New York State Medicaid Cost
Reports—See Medicaid Cost Reports

DEPOSITS
- Equipment to Be Purchased.......... 2230.02
- Leased Equipment................... 3100.03
DEPRECIATION

- Additional First Year Depreciation..... 5210.08
- Allocation in Limited Partnership...... 7200.08

-CattleHerd ...l 2210.06
- Change in Asset Lives ............... 9030.03
- Charter Airplanes.................... 2140.04
- Computation of Net Change in Fair Value of
Investments ... 6931.01
- Definition ... 5210.08
- Depreciation Expense Versus Depreciation
Accrual ...ovvviiii 5210.02
Disclosure on Balance Sheet ........ 5210.02;
.................................. 9080.03
Golf CoUrses.....ovvvveeiiinennnnnns 5210.05
- Included in Inventory Overhead....... 5210.02
- Log Pond Dredging Costs............ 2210.15
- Operating Leases—See Leasehold
Improvements
- Real Estate Investment of Defined Benefit
Plan.....oooiii 6931.04
- Rental Clothing...................... 5210.04
- Restaurant's Dishes ................. 2210.08
- SKiSIopeS . ...oviiiii 2210.07

DEVELOPMENT COSTS—See Research and
Development

DEVELOPMENT STAGE ENTERPRISES

- Auditor's Report..............ccoonet 9060.09
DISASTERS
- Destruction of Documents by Fire, Flood, or
Actof Nature.................. 8345.01-.02
- Losses From Natural Disasters....... 9070.05
DISCLAIMERS OF OPINION
- GAAP Departures..........coovvnennn. 9130.10
- Income Statement Only.............. 9080.04
- Scope Limitations......... 9080.04; 9100.02;
.......... 9130.02; 9130.07-.08; 9130.10
DISCLOSURE
- Accounting Policies.................. 5100.25
- Accrual of Preferred Dividends........ 4210.04

- Applicability of Fair Value Disclosure
Requirements and Measurement Principles in
FASBASC820 ........coevvvnnnnn 1800.05

Technical Questions and Answers

DISCLOSURE—continued
- Applicability of FASB ASC 460 to Loan

Guarantees ................... 6400.45-.46
- Arrangements With Reorganized
Debtor....coovviiiiiiiiii 9070.02
Arrearage on Cumulative Preferred
StocK .ot 4210.04
Benefits Payable to Terminated Participants of
Defined Contribution Plans. ......... 6931.02
- Bond Issuance for City Owned
Hospital .......coovvveviiiiinn 6400.12
- Cash on Deposit in Excess of FDIC-Insured
Limits ..o 2110.06
- Change in Accounting Basis.......... 9030.10

- Change in Amortization Method ...... 5220.05
- Changes in Film Impairment

Estimates..................... 6970.01-.02
- Changes in Stockholders’ Equity...... 9160.24
- Commitments .................. 3500.01-.02

- Comparative Financial Statements....1100.07
- Comparative Financial Statements of
Nonregistered Investment

Partnerships....................... 6910.19
- Compilation Reports................. 9110.07
- Compilation When Disclosures Are

Omitted ................. 9150.24; 9160.26
- Control of Board of Directors......... 1400.07
- Credit Risk Concentration............ 2110.06
- Cumulative Preferred Stock

Dividends ........ccoovveeiiiiinnn. 4210.04
- Debt Covenant Violations/Subsequent Bank

WaiVers . ...ooveeii i 3200.17
- Departures From GAAP .............. 1300.17
- Depreciation.............. 5210.02; 9080.03
- Destruction of Documents by Fire, Flood, or

Natural Disaster............... 8345.01-.02
- Divorced Co-Owners................. 9060.06
- Drawings in Excess of Capital........ 7200.01

- Employee Benefit Plans—See Employee
Benefit Plans

- Employee Defalcation................ 9070.03
- Exchange of Common Stock for
Preferred................ooooiial . 4230.02
- Fiscal Year Change .................. 1800.03
- Five-Year Maturities on Long-Term
Debt..oooi 3200.15
- Fund-Raising Expenses .............. 6140.20
- GAAP Departures...........c...uvvn.. 9130.10
- Guarantee of Debt................... 2220.13
- Hospital as Guarantor of Indebtedness of
Others.......ooovvvieiiniin. 6400.45-.46

- Imputed Interest on Demand Loans...5220.06
- Interest Cost on Loan From Parent ... 2210.25
- Inventory Cost Methods.............. 2140.11
- Inventory Not Observed.............. 9100.02
- Investment in an Issuer When One or More
Securities and/or Derivative Contracts Are
Held ... 6910.18
- Investment in Common Collective Trust Fund or
Master Trust That Holds Fully
Benefit-Responsive Investment
Contracts .........ccooveviiiiinn. 6931.10
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DISCLOSURE—continued

- Letters of Credit..................... 3500.05
- LIFOReserve............cooveeennn. 2140.14
- Lines of Credit Available ............. 3500.07
- Litigation.................. 3400.01; 9060.06
- Loan Against Insurance.............. 2240.01
- Long and Short Positions ............. 6910.17
- Losses of Investees ................. 2220.12
- Maturities of Loans.................. 6130.05
- Multiemployer Employee Benefit

Plans ..o 6931.06
- Net Appreciation/Depreciation in Fair Value of

Investments ... 6931.01
- Noncompetition Agreement With Former

Officers....covvvviiiiiiiiiii. 2250.06
- Option to Acquire Control ............ 1400.07
- Patent License Termination............ 5100.20
- "Pay Any Day" Loans................. 3200.09
- Postretirement Prescription Drug

COVerage.....oovveevvvunnnnn. 6931.05-.06
- Premium Deficits .................... 6931.07
- Prior Period Adjustment.............. 1300.11
- Purchase Commitment Losses....... 3500.04
- Report on a Statement of Cash Receipts and

Disbursements .................... 9110.07
- Requirements to Nonpublic Entities ... 5250.15
- Restrictive Covenants................ 3500.06
- Sale of Research and Development

Technology ........ccovvvvvninnn. 5240.10
- Single-Employer Employee Benefit

Plans .......cooviiiiii 6931.05
- Standard Cost Inventory Valuation .. .. 2140.09
- Stock Redemption Contract.......... 4120.03
- Stockholder Agreements............. 2240.02
- Subsidiary-Only Financial

Statements.............oooiiiia. 1400.27
- Titles of Financial Statements......... 1500.04
- Types of Investments Subject to FASB

ASCO62.. ... 6931.08
- Unremitted Taxes..........ooovveenn. 9070.01

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
- Audit, Review, and Compilation Considerations
When Predecessor Accountant Ceases

Operations........... 8900.03-.09; 9160.14
- Sale of Real Estate Held by Employee Benefit
Plans ...ooooeiiiiiii 6931.03
DISCOUNTS
- Capital Stock.............. 4110.02; 4230.02
- Consumer Loans..............ooevnnn 6130.01
- Notes Receivable.................... 7400.06

- Present Value—See Present Value
- Short Positions in FixedIncome Securities,

Recognition of .................... 6910.21
DIVIDENDS
- Cumulative Preferred Stock.......... 4210.04
- Funding on Participating Policies .. ... 6300.31
SN Arrears . . 4210.04
- Liquidating . ... 4210.01
- Responsibility to Audit Dividend
Fund...oooooeio 9120.02
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DIVIDENDS—continued
- Restrictive Covenants................ 3500.06
- Stock Dividends—See Stock Dividends and
Stock Splits
- Transfers From Subsidiary to Minority
Stockholder of Parent.............. 6400.26

DIVISIONS—See Affiliated Companies
DONATIONS—See Contributions

DRAWING ACCOUNTS
- Drawings in Excess of Capital........ 7200.01

DUES—See Memberships

E
EARNINGS PER SHARE
- Consolidated Financial Statements ... 5500.02
- Cumulative Preferred Stock.......... 4210.04
- Interim Financial Statements ......... 5500.03
- Stock Dividends..................... 5500.15
- Weighted Average Shares
QOutstanding ..........ooovviniiin, 5500.03
EARNINGS PROCESS
- Realization Criterion ................. 5100.25
EFFECTIVE DATES

- lllustrations—See lllustrations
- Statement on Auditing Standards for Financial

Statement Audit ................... 8100.01
- Statement on Auditing Standards for Interim
Period Audit...............nl 8100.02
EFFICIENCY
- Audit Sampling . ...l 8220.05

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

- Accounting and Disclosure Requirements for
Health and Welfare Plans Related to the
COBRA Premium Subsidy........... 6931.12

- Accounting and Disclosure Requirements for
Single and Multiemployer Plans Related to the
Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and
Modernization Act of 2003..... 6931.05-.06

- Allocations Testing of Investment Earnings
When Type 2 SSAE No. 16 Report is

Available ...t 6933.12
- Audit Opinion When Discrimination Testing Has
Not Been Completed............... 6939.02
- Audit Procedures
- - PlanMergers...........oovvinnnn. 6933.06
- - Plan Operates in a Decentralized
Environment...................... 6933.09
-+ SSAE No. 16 Reports are Not
Available ... 6933.11
- Audit Requirements
- - Frozen and Terminated Plans ........ 6933.08
- - Health and Welfare Plans........ 6938.01-.02
- Health and Welfare Plans Funded Through
401(h) Account...........cooeen 6938.08
- Health and Welfare Plans With Participant
Contributions..................... 6938.04
- Multiple Plans That Use VEBA
Trust. .o 6938.07
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EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS—continued
-+ Only Medical is Funded Through VEBA

Trust. .o 6938.05
- - Remaining Portion of a Split Plan....6933.07
- - VEBA Trust is a Pass-Through....... 6938.06
SAuditing ... 6933.01-.12
- - Defined BenefitPlans .............. 6937.01
- - Defined Contribution Plans..... 6936.01-.02
-+ Health and Welfare Plans....... 6938.01-.08
- Master Trust............. 6931.11, 6933.10
- Pension Plan Financial

Statements ... 6937.01
- Auditor's Reports.................... 6939.02

- Auditor's Responsibility for Detecting
Nonexempt Transactions........... 6933.03

- Auditor's Responsibility for Testing Plan’s
Compliance With Qualification

ISSUBS . .. e vt 6936.01
- Benefits Payable to Terminated Participants of

Defined Contribution Plans.......... 6931.02
- Certifications by "Agent of"'........... 6934.01
- Defined Benefit Plan Measurement of a Life

Insurance Policy ................... 6930.02

- Depreciation of Real Estate Investment Owned
by Defined Benefit Pension Plan.. ... 6931.04

- Distressed or Involuntary Termination of a
Defined Benefit Pension Plan ........ 6931.18

- Employee Benefit Security Administration
Guidance on Insurance Company

Demutualizations .................. 6932.01
- ERISA Reporting and

Disclosure ........coovvvivnnn 6932.01-.10
- Fair Value Disclosure ................ 6931.29

- Financial Statement Disclosure When a Plan
Invests in Common Collective Trust Fund
or in Master Trust That Hold Fully
Benefit-Responsive Investment

Contracts ......coovvvivviinans 6931.10
- Financial Statement Presentation of
Underwriting Deficits............... 6931.07

- Financial Statement Presentation When a Plan
Invests in Common Collective Trust Fund or in
Master Trust That Hold Fully
Benefit-Responsive Investment

Contracts ..........ccoovviinin. 6931.09
- Financial Statement Reporting and
Disclosure ........ccoovevvnnnn 6931.01-.11
- Form 11K Filing Requirements........ 6930.01
- Form 5500 Reporting............... 6931.02;
.................... 6932.02-.10; 6937.01
HIPAA Restrictions................... 6938.03
Initial Audit of Plan, Information From Prior
Years ..ooveeiiii i 6933.01
- Investment Allocations Testing in Electronic
Environment.................oo 6933.02
- Investments Held Under Master
Trusts. .o 6931.11
- Investments Subject to FASB
ASCO962......coiiieiiiieinns 6931.08
- Late Remittances of Participant
Contributions ...............oooil 6932.02

Technical Questions and Answers

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS—continued

- Limited-Scope Audits............ 6934.01-.04
- - Plan Certifications for Master
Trusts oo 6934.03

- - Portion of the Plan’s Investments ... 6934.02
-« Testing Allocation of Investment Earnings at

Participant Account Level......... 6934.04
- Liquidation Basis of
Accounting.......... 6931.18-.19; 6931.29
- Merger Date for Defined Contribution
Plans ......coovviiiii 6936.02
- Multiemployer Plans............. 6935.03-.06
- Nonexempt Transactions ........ 6933.03-.04
- Partial Plan Terminations or Plan
Mergers......oovvviieiieinennnns 6931.19
- Reconciliation of Items Between Financial
Statements and Form 5500......... 6932.06
- Reporting
-+ Delinquent Loan Remittances on Form 5500
Filings . ..oovi i 6932.03

-+ Investments in Brokerage Accounts in
Financial Statements and Form
5500 .. 6932.05
- - Participant Loans on Defined Contribution
Plan Master Trust Form 5500
Filings ..o 6932.04
- - Requirement for Certain Transactions Under
Individual Account Plans on the Schedule of
Reportable Transactions .......... 6932.07
- Sale of Real Estate Investments Held by
Employee Benefit Plans Treated as
Discontinued Operations ............ 6931.03
- Schedule of 5% Reportable Transactions for
Defined Benefit Plans .............. 6932.10
- Schedule of Assets (Held at End of Year),
Netting of Investments............. 6932.09
- Schedule of Assets (Held at End of Year),
Noninterest-Bearing Cash........... 6932.08
- Single-Employer Defined Benefit Pension
Plans ............... 6931.18-.27; 6931.30
- Single-Employer Defined Contribution
Retirement Plans........... 6931.18; 6931.28
- SSAE No. 16 Reports .......... 6933.01-.02;
.............................. 6933.11-.12
- Standard Termination of a Defined Benefit
PensionPlan............. 6931.18; 6931.22
- Termination of a Defined Contribution
Plan. ... 6931.18
- Testing of Plan Qualified Tests Prepared by
Third Party Administrator........... 6933.05

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT SECURITY
ADMINISTRATION—See ERISA

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT INCOME SECURITY
ACT—See ERISA

EMPLOYEES
- Compensated Absences............. 3100.10
- Deferred Compensation Contract..... 5230.06
- Taxable Expenses................... 5290.02
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EMPLOYERS
- "Excess of Loss" Medical Insurance Expense
for Employees............ooveeet 3100.09

- Expenses Taxable to Employees...... 5290.02
- Noncompetition Agreement With Former
Officer ..oovvvi i 2250.06
ENTERTAINMENT INDUSTRY
- Film Impairment Estimates During Quarters

Within a Fiscal Year............ 6970.01-.02
ENTITY, ACCOUNTING
- Differing Fiscal Years for Tax and Financial
Reporting ........ocoovviiininnn., 9160.21
EQUIPMENT—See Fixed Assets
EQUITY METHOD

- Applicability of AU-C Section 600 When
Making Reference to the Audit of an

Investee.........oovviiiiiii 8800.25
- Change in Circumstances............ 2220.13
- Elimination of Material Variances ..... 2220.03
- GAAP Basis Versus Tax Basis

Accounting . .......oviiiiiiiaiinn. 2220.17
- Guarantee of Debt................... 2220.13
- Intra-entity Profits.................... 2220.08
- Investee Using Completed Contract

Method. ... 2220.03
- Investee That Is an Insurance Entity Under

ASU No. 2010-26............vvn... 6300.39
- Investees, Application of the Definition of a

Public Business Entity.............. 7100.08
- Joint Ventures ... 2220.03; 2220.05; 2220.15
- Method of Reporting................. 2220.05

- Ownership Less Than 20 Percent..... 2220.01
- Procedures Required When Making Reference

to the Audit of an Investee.......... 8800.26
- Real Estate Ventures................. 2220.12
ERISA

- Employee Benefit Security Administration
Guidance on Insurance Company

Demutualizations .................. 6932.01
- Late Remittances of Participant

Contributions ...................... 6932.02
- Reconciliation of Items Between Financial

Statements and Form 5500......... 6932.06
- Reporting and Disclosure......... 6932.01-.10
- Reporting Delinquent Loan Remittances on

Form 5500 Filings ................. 6932.03

- Reporting Investments in Brokerage Accounts
in Financial Statements and Form

- Reporting Participant Loans on Defined
Contribution Plan Master Trust Form 5500
Filings....oooovveei i 6932.04

- Reporting Requirement for Certain
Transactions Under Individual Account Plans
on the Schedule of Reportable

Transactions.............ocvvennn 6932.07
- Schedule of 5% Reportable Transactions for
Defined Benefit Plans .............. 6932.10

ERISA—continued
- Schedule of Assets (Held at End of Year),

Netting of Investments............. 6932.09
- Schedule of Assets (Held at End of Year),
Noninterest-Bearing Cash........... 6932.08
ERROR CORRECTION
- Change in Amortization Method ...... 5220.05
- Net Asset Classifications ............ 6140.23
- Premiums on Life Insurance.......... 2240.04
- Statement of Cash Flows ............ 1300.11
ESCROW AGREEMENTS
- Confirmations....................... 8340.11
ESTATES
- Valuation of Capital Stock............ 4230.02
EVIDENTIAL MATTER—See Audit Evidence
EXCHANGE
- Common Stock for Preferred Stock. ..4230.02
- Realization Criterion ................. 5100.25
EXCISE TAXES
~ClubDues ....ovvviiiiiii 5100.11
EXECUTORY CONTRACTS—See Contracts
EXPENDITURES
- Accounting for Expenses Taxable to
Employees........ccoovvvviiiinn. 5290.02
- Dredging Log Pond.................. 2210.15
- Joint Ventures............. 2220.03; 2220.05
- Overhead Allocation of Colleges...... 6960.12
- Recoverable Costs.................. 2130.05
- Research and Development.......... 5240.10
EXPLANATORY LANGUAGE

- Going Concern Uncertainties . ... 9060.08-.09
- Going Concern Emphasis-of-Matter Paragraph
and Other Emphasis-of-Matter

Paragraphs.............. 9160.28; 9160.30
- Limited Life Venture ................. 9080.02
EXPLORATION COSTS—See Research and
Development
EXTINGUISHMENT OF DEBT—See Noncurrent
Liabilities
F
FAIR VALUE
- Allocation of Capital Lease
Payments...............ooviinll 3200.10

- Applicability of Fair Value Disclosure
Requirements and Measurement Principles in

FASBASC 820 ........cvvvvvvnnnn. 1800.05
- Application of the Notion of Value Maximization

for Measuring ..............ooeil 6910.34
- Assessing Control When

Measuring........oovveeiinnnnnnnn. 6910.35
- Computation of Net Appreciation/

Depreciation of Investments......... 6931.01
- Disclosures for Master Trusts........ 6931.11
- Employee Benefit Plan Using Investee

Results.......ccoovevviieiiininnn. 8800.37
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FAIR VALUE—continued
- Fair Value Calculations, Testing of .... 9510.01
- Fair Value Model, Testing of .......... 9510.01
- Hierarchy, Classificationin........... 2220.25
- Independent Estimate by Auditor ..... 9510.01
- Investment in Common Collective Trust Fund or
Master Trust That Holds Fully
Benefit-Responsive Investment
Contracts ......coovvviiieinit 6931.09
- Investments Held in a Financial Institution

Presented at Cost or Fair Value ....8800.36
- Measurement Approaches ........... 2220.27
- NetAssetValue..................... 2220.18
- Nonreciprocal Transfers ............. 5100.36
- Plan Investments in Real Estate ...... 6931.04
- Practical Expedient ....... 2220.18; 2220.21;

........................ 2220.23; 2220.27
- Redemption................oool 2220.24
- Stock Dividends............. 2120.06; 4150.02
- Stock Issuance..............cooennel 4110.03

- Using Net Asset Value to Calculate ...8800.38
FASB ASC 205-30

~PlanMerger...........ccooiiiiinnl 6931.19
- Single-Employer Defined Benefit Pension
Plan................ 6931.19; 6931.22-.23;

........................ 6931.26; 6931.30
- Single-Employer Defined Contribution
Retirement Plan.................... 6931.28

FASB ASC 310-30
- Accounting for Loans With Cash Flow Shortfalls

That Are Insignificant............... 2130.21
- Acquired Loans Where Purchase Price Is
Greater Than Fair Value ............ 2130.19
- Acquired Loans Where Purchase Price Is Less
Than Fair Value .................... 2130.20
- Acquired Non-Accrual Loans .......... 2130.13
- Application to Debt Securities ....... 2130.09;
.................................. 2130.17
- Application to Cash Flows From Collateral and
Other Sources...........ccovvvnnn. 2130.35
- Application to Fees Expected to Be
Collected......covvvvieiiii i 2130.34
- Carrying Over the Allowance for Loan and
Lease Losses (ALLL) .............. 2130.23
- Consumer Loans on Non-Accrual
Status......ooviiiii 2130.14

- Determining Evidence of Deterioration of Credit
Quality and Probability of Contractual

Payment Deficiency................ 2130.12
- Determining Evidence of Significant Delays and
Shortfalls.........ccooviiiiiiiiil 2130.11

- Implications of FASB ASC 310-20-35-11 With
Restructured or Refinanced Loan Under FASB
ASC 31030 ....ccvvvnnnnnnn 2130.29-.30

- Estimating Cash Flows............... 2130.28

- Impact on Cash Flows on a Group of Loans
Accounted for as a Pool if There Is a
Confirming Event, and One Loan Is Removed
asExpected..............ooiilll 2130.36

Technical Questions and Answers

FASB ASC 310-30—continued
- Impact on Cash Flows on a Group of Loans
Accounted for as a Pool if There Is a
Confirming Event, One Loan Is Removed From
the Pool, and the Investor Decreases Its
Estimate of Expected Cash Flows...2130.37
- Income Recognition for Non-Accrual Loans

Acquired.........ooviiiiiiinn. 2130.25-.27
- Instruments Accounted for as Debt
Securities . ....oviiii i 2130.10
- Loans Held for Sale ................. 2130.15
- Loans Reacquired Under Recourse ... 2130.18
- Pool Accounting ................ 2130.32-.33
- Treatment of Commercial Revolving
Loans....ovvvviiiii i 2130.16
- Variable Rate Loans and Changes in Cash
FIOWS .o 2130.31
FASB ASC 320
- Definition of "security"...... 7100.01; 7100.03
FASB ASC 820

- Fair Value Disclosure When an Employee
Benefit Plan is Using the Liquidation Basis of

Accounting . ......ooeviiiiiiiii, 6931.29
FASB ASC 855
- Auditor Responsibilities for Subsequent
Events.......coovvvviiiiiiii 8700.02
FASB ASC 942-325
- Credit Union Expensing .............. 6995.01

- Existing authoritative guidance for the
accounting for the National Credit Union
Share Insurance Fund deposit ...... 6995.01

- Refundable Deposits................. 6995.01

FASB ASC 944-30

- Change in Insurance Risk. ..6300.26; 6300.33

- Commissions Paid on an Increase in Insurance
Coverage or Incremental

Deposits ...vvii i 6300.30
- Contract Reinstatements............. 6300.29
- Coverage, Changesin............... 6300.33
- Integrated/Nonintegrated Contract

Features ...........coovviiiiin 6300.25
- Investment Management Fees and Other

Administrative Charges............. 6300.27
- Investment Return Rights ............ 6300.34
- Limited Examination Procedures in Conjunction

With Election of Benefits............ 6300.28
- Participating Dividends .............. 6300.31

- Premium Rate Changes for Group
Long-Duration Insurance

Contracts ........coovvevinannnn. 6300.32
FASB ASC 946

- Measurement Principles ............. 2220.27

- Reported Net Asset Value ........ 2220.20-.23
FASB ASC 958

- Definition of a Public Business
Entity..... 7100.03-.04; 7100.12; 7100.15

FASB ASC 960
- Financial Statements Using the Liquidation

Basis of Accounting................ 6931.20
- Definition of a Public Business
Entity ....ooovi 7100.03
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FASB ASC 962
- Definition of a Public Business

FASB ASC 965
- Definition of a Public Business
Entity ....ooove 7100.03
FASB ASU NO. 2013-07
- Accounting for Single-Employer Defined Benefit
Pension and Defined Contribution Retirement
Plans.......cooiiiiiiiii 6931.18-.30
FASB ASU NO. 2013-12
- Definition of a Public Business Entity..... 7100

FEES
- Accounting................ 4110.01; 4110.03
- Accrual of Audit Fee ................. 5290.05
- Franchises—See Franchises
- Investment Management............. 6300.27
- Legal—See Legal Fees
- Underwriting ..............coooeunels. 4110.03

FILM INDUSTRY—See Entertainment Industry

FINANCE COMPANIES
- Disclosure of Maturities of Loans..... 6130.05
- Discount Amortization............... 6130.01
- Revenue Recognition............ 6130.02-.03
- Subordinated Debt Classification ...... 6130.06

FINANCIAL POSITION STATEMENTS—See
Balance Sheet

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
- Adopting ASU 2014-07 for Variable Interest
Entities......cooviiii 9160.30

- Allowance for Doubtful Accounts ..... 2130.07
- Applicability of Fair Value Disclosure
Requirements and Measurement Principles in

FASBASC 820 .......ccvvvvvnnnnn. 1800.05
- Audits of Group Financial Statements and Work
of Others ..........vvvnnnn. 8800.01-.39
- Balance Sheet—See Balance Sheet
- Balance SheetOnly.................. 1300.05
- Basic Statements ................... 9150.08
- Basis of Accounting Prescribed in an
Agreement..........ccoiiiiiien 9110.13
- Beneficiary's Interest in Net Assets of
Fund-Raising Foundation. ...... 6140.13-.18;
.............................. 6400.35-.42
- Benefits Payable to Terminated Participants of
Defined Contribution Plans.......... 6931.02

- Cash Basis—See Cash Basis
- Cash Receipts and Disbursements. ...9110.07
- Change From GAAP to Special Purpose

Framework..............ooinnt 9030.10
- Change From Special Purpose Framework to
GAAP .. 9030.10
- Changing Net Asset Classifications Reported in
aPriorYear ... 6140.23
- Combined—See Combined Financial
Statements
- Comparative Statements............ 1100.07;

.............. 1300.03; 9030.10; 9150.20;
........................ 9160.03; 9160.30

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—continued

- Compilation—See Compilation of Financial
Statements

- Condensed—See Condensed Financial
Statements

- Consolidated—See Consolidated Financial
Statements

- CreditUnions ..........coovvevvnnnn 6995.01

- Current-Value Financial Statements That
Supplement Historical-Cost Financial
Statements...............ooiiia. 9110.21

- DatesonCover..........ooovvvnn.n 9160.03

- Departure From GAAP ...... 1300.17; 5210.08

- Depreciation—See Depreciation

- Destruction of Documents by Fire, Flood, or
Natural Disaster............... 8345.01-.02

- Disclosure by Nonpublic Entities of Lines of
Credit Available .................... 3500.07

- Exchange of Common Stock for
Preferred.................oooiall. 4230.02

- Financially Interrelated Fund-Raising Foundation,
Classification of Net Assets ... 6140.13-.18;
.............................. 6400.35-.42

- Health Care Entities ... 6400.17; 6400.19-.20

- Income Statement—See Income Statement

- Income Taxes—See Taxes

- Interest Cost on Loan From Parent ... 2210.25

- Interim—See Interim Financial Statements

- Internal and General Use

Distinction.............ooiiiiii. 9160.10
- Investments in Brokerage Accounts in Financial
Statements and Form 5500........ 6932.05

- Investment in Common Collective Trust
Fund or Master Trust That Holds Fully
Benefit-Responsive Investment

Contracts..............coounet 6931.09-.10
- Journal Entries ... 8200.16
- Letters of Credit..................... 3500.05
- Liquidation Basis of Accounting ...... 9110.14
- Liquidity Restrictions ................ 1100.15
- Litigation Settlements ............... 2260.03
- Losses From Natural Disasters...... 9070.05

- Modified Cash Basis—See Modified Cash Basis
- Notes—See Notes to Financial Statements

OCBOA ... .t 1400.33
Order of Presentation................ 9080.09
Out-of-Pocket Costs ................. 2130.05
- Parent Company Only...... 1400.25; 1400.32
- "Pay Any Day" Loans................. 3200.09
- Period Covered ...........ooovvvnnn 9160.07

- Personal—See Personal Financial Statements
- Postretirement Prescription Drug

Coverage......ooovvveeennnnn. 6931.05-.06
- Prescribed Forms—See Prescribed Report
Forms
- Prior Period Adjustments ............ 6140.23
- Prior Year Unaudited................. 9160.03

- Prospective Financial Statements—See
Prospective Financial Statements

- Readily Available .................... 1900.01

- Reclassification of Net Assets
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—continued
- Reconciliation of ltems Between Financial

Statements and Form 5500........ 6932.06
- Reference to Auditor's Report........ 9080.06
- Reporting and Disclosure—Employee Benefit
Plans...........coooiiin. 6931.01-.30
- Reporting Bad Debt Losses for Not-for-Profit
Entities........cooviiiiii 6140.09
- Reporting on Indian Tribe ............ 9160.35
- Restatements......... 8900.06-.09; 9100.02
- Review—See Review of Financial Statements
Single Period Statements............ 1300.11
Special Purpose Framework.......... 1300.10;
.............. 2220.03; 9030.10; 9060.08
- Stand-Alone.........oooiiiiii 1400.30

- Statement of Cash Flows Omitted....1300.05;

........................ 1300.10; 6910.25
- Statement of Stockholders’ Equity....9160.24
- Statutory Reporting Requirements....9110.08

- Subsequent Events Disclosures ...... 1500.07
- Subsidiary-Only. ..ot 1400.27
- Supplemental Information............ 9150.08
- Tax Basis Accounting—Use of Equity
Method...........ccooveiiiiiiiinnn, 2220.17
Titles of Statements................. 1500.04
Types of Investments Subject to FASB
ASCO62. ... 6931.08
- Unaudited—See Unaudited Financial
Statements
- Use of Restricted Alert Language..... 9110.22
FINANCING
~Charges.......covviiiiiiinnn 6130.02-.03
- Equipment Finance Note Payments ... 1300.19
- "Pay Any Day" Loans................. 3200.09
- Purchase of Inventory................ 1300.16
- Purchase of Real Estate ............. 1300.21
FIRM NAME
- Successor Firm's Signature .......... 9100.01
FIRST-IN, FIRST-OUT
- Inventory Method .................... 1400.23
FISCAL YEARS
- Consolidation With Differing
YearEnds .......ooooiiiiiiiiiin, 1400.22

- Consolidation With Differing Years . ... 9100.02
- Differing for Tax and Financial

Reporting .......coovvvivvinnnanns 9160.21
- Disclosure of Change................ 1800.03
- Longer Than Twelve Months.......... 9160.07
FIXED ASSETS
- Capitalizing Foreign Currency Transaction Gains
and Losses as Cost of Asset ....... 2210.27
- CattleHerd ...l 2210.06
- Charter Airplanes.................... 2140.04
- Commission Received by
Purchaser..............oocooviint 2210.02
- Deposit on Equipment to Be
Purchased.............ccoovvvnnnn 2230.02
- Depreciation—See Depreciation
- Equipment Leasing Company ........ 5220.05

Technical Questions and Answers

FIXED ASSETS—continued

- Golf Course....ovvvvneviineinns 5210.05
- Involuntary Conversion............... 5100.35
- Liquidated Damages................. 2210.28
- Log Pond Dredging Costs............ 2210.15
- "Pay Any Day" Loans................. 3200.09
- Real Estate Title Verification.......... 8330.01
- Rental Assets Verification ............ 8330.02
- Rental Clothing...................... 5210.04
- Rental Payments Rebated Against Purchase
Price. oo 5100.33
- Restaurant Dishes................... 2210.08
- SKiSIopes ... 2210.07
s WriteUps oo 2210.18

FOOTNOTES—See Notes to Financial
Statements

FOREIGN LOANS
- Capitalizing Transaction Gains and Losses as
Costof Asset.......oovvvvivinnnn. 2210.27

FOREIGN OPERATIONS
- Translating Foreign Subsidiary’s Retained
Earnings for Consolidation.......... 4200.01

FORM 5500
- Certain Transactions Under Individual Account
Plans on the Schedule of Reportable
Transactions..........oovvvvivnnnn. 6932.07
- Delinquent Loan Remittances......... 6932.03
- Investments in Brokerage Accounts...6932.05
- Late Remittances of Participant

Contributions ...................... 6932.02
- Participant Loans on Defined Contribution Plan
Master Trust Filings................ 6932.04
- Reconciliation of Items in Financial
Statements..................oa. 6932.06
- Schedule of 5% Reportable Transactions for
Defined Benefit Plans .............. 6932.10
- Schedule of Assets (Held at End of Year),
Netting of Investments............. 6932.09
- Schedule of Assets (Held at End of Year),
Noninterest-Bearing Cash........... 6932.08
FORMS
- Prescribed Reports—See Prescribed Report
Forms

FRAUD AND IRREGULARITIES
- Subsequently Discovered
Defalcation................cvnet 9070.03

FUND ACCOUNTING
- Employee Benefit Plans—See Employee
Benefit Plans
- Health Care Entities, Agency
Relationships .............ccooeiin. 6400.04
- Overhead Allocation of Colleges...... 6960.12
- Responsibility to Audit Dividend
Fund ..o 9120.02

FUND-RAISING FOUNDATIONS
- Application of FASB ASC 958 ... 6140.14-.19;
.................... 6140.22; 6400.36-.43
- Beneficiary Can Influence Operating and
Financial Decisions ....... 6140.14; 6140.17,
.................................. 6400.36
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FUND-RAISING FOUNDATIONS—continued
- Beneficiary Cannot Influence Operating and
Financial Decisions........ 6140.15; 6140.18;
........................ 6400.37; 6400.41
- Beneficiary Expenditure Meeting Purpose
Restriction on Net Assets .. ... 6140.17-.18;

.............................. 6400.40-.41
- Beneficiary Interest in Net

ASSEtS. .ot 6140.13-.18
- Beneficiary's Interest in Net Assets Considered

Common Control................... 6400.38
- Classification of Distributions......... 6140.19
- Classification of Net Assets..... 6140.13-.18;

.............................. 6400.35-.42
- Compensation Reporting............. 6140.22
- Distribution From Financially Interrelated

Fund-Raising Foundation............ 6140.19
- Health Care Beneficiary.............. 6140.19
- Investments Held.................... 6400.42

- More Than One Beneficiary—Some
Contributions Are Designated ...... 6140.16;

.................................. 6400.39
- Net Assets of Financially Interrelated
Fund-Raising Foundation....... 6140.13-.18;
.............................. 6400.35-.42
- Note on Implementation of FASB
ASCO958.........cvvnn 6140.13; 6400.35
G
GAINS
- Foreign Currency Transaction—Capitalizing as
Costof Asset......ccovvivveennnn. 2210.27
- Fund-Raising Foundations, Unrealized Gains on
Investments ... 6400.42
- Investment Partnerships, Unrealized
[ T 6910.29
- Involuntary Conversion............... 5100.35
- Sale of Investment to Minority
Stockholder ....................... 5100.36

GENERALLY ACCEPTED ACCOUNTING
PRINCIPLES
- Basic Financial Statements........... 1300.10
- Change From Other Comprehensive
Basis ... 9030.10
- Change to Comprehensive Basis of
Accounting..........ooiiiiiiinlt, 9030.10
- Changes—See Accounting Changes
- Comprehensive Basis of
Accounting ........coooiiiiiiin.t, 2220.03
- Departures...... 1300.17; 1400.31; 2210.18;
.... 2220.17; 5210.08; 9080.13; 9130.10;
........................ 9150.29; 9160.30
- Depreciation.............. 5210.08; 7200.08
- Governmental Financial Statements. ..8800.06
- Imputed Interest on Demand Loans...5220.06
- Modified Cash Basis Statements ..... 8340.11
- Overhead Allocation of Colleges...... 6960.12
- Parent Company Only Financial Statements and

Relationshipto..................... 1400.32
- Requirements for Doubtful Accounts
Allowance .......coovviveeiinaannn. 2130.07

GENERALLY ACCEPTED ACCOUNTING
PRINCIPLES—continued
- Requirement That Certain Accounts Be Carried

at/Adjusted to Fair Value ........... 9510.01
- Special Purpose Frameworks ........ 1300.01
- Versus Tax Basis Accounting—Use of Equity
Method...........ccooviiiiiii, 2220.17
GENERALLY ACCEPTED AUDITING
STANDARDS

- Component Audit Performed in Accordance
With Government Auditing
Standards..............oiiii 8800.08

- Confirmation Procedures............. 8340.11

- Effective Date of Statement on Auditing
Standards for Financial Statement

- Effective Date of Statement on Auditing
Standards for Interim Period

Audit....oooeiie 8100.02
- Inquiries to Management’s External Legal

Counsel.....oovviieiiiieiiea 8340.10
- Reliance on State Inspectors......... 9120.04
- Schedule of Confirmation Results..... 8340.16
- State Prescribed Standards.......... 6950.21

- Written Confirmations, Retention of ...8340.16
GIFTS—See Contributions

GOING CONCERN
- Development Stage Enterprises...... 9060.09

- Emphasis-of-Matter Paragraph ....... 9160.28
- Financial Statements Prepared on a Special
Purpose Framework ............... 9060.08
- Limited Life Ventures ................ 9080.02
- Liquidity Restrictions ................ 1100.15

GOLD—See Precious Metals
GOLF COURSES

- Depreciation...........coooiiinn.n. 5210.05
GOODWILL
- Issuance of Capital Stock............ 4110.02

GOVERNMENTAL ACCOUNTING—See State
and Local Governments

GRAIN
- Inventory Measurement.............. 9120.04
GROUP ENGAGEMENT
- AU-C section 600.......... 8800.14; 8800.16
- Applicability of AU-C Section 600 When Only
One Team Is Involved .............. 8800.24

- Applicability of AU-C Section 600 When Making
Reference to the Audit of an Equity Method
Investee.......oovvviiiiiiiiiii, 8800.25

- Component Audit Performed in Accordance
With Government Auditing
Standards.............oooeiiii 8800.08

SCriteria. ... 8800.12-.13

- Determining Component Materiality. . .8800.18

- Equity Investee’s Financial Statements
Reviewed, and Investment Is a Significant

Component ..........ovveviinnnnn. 8800.29
- Factors Affecting Involvement in the Work of a
Component Auditor............ 8800.19-.20
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GROUP ENGAGEMENT—continued

- Factors to Consider ................. 8800.04
- Forms of Communications ........... 8800.22
- Making Reference to Review

Report ..o 8800.30

- Procedures Required When Making Reference
to the Audit of an Equity Method

Investee ...l 8800.26
S TEIMS e 8800.10
- Understanding of Component Auditor Whose

Work Will Not Be Used ............. 8800.19

- Use of Component Materiality When the
Component Is Not Reported On

Separately ... 8800.23
GUARANTEES

- Accounting and Disclosure Requirements for

Hospitals .......cccovvvviinnt. 6400.45-.46
- Applicability of FASB ASC 460 ... 6400.45-.46
- Debt of Investees ................... 2220.13
- Hospital as Guarantor of Indebtedness of

Others.......oovvviviinnn.. 6400.45-.46
- Losses of Investees................. 2220.12
- Mortgage.....ooovviiiiiiii 6400.46

H

HEALTH AND WELFARE BENEFIT
PLANS—See Employee Benefit Plans

HEALTH CARE ENTITIES
- Accounting and Disclosure Requirements for
Guarantees .............oo..... 6400.45-.46
- Accrual of Legal Costs Associated With
Contingencies Other Than

Malpractice.................... 6400.50
- Agency Relationships................ 6400.04
- Applicability of FASB ASC 460 to Loan

Guarantees .............o..... 6400.45-.46
- CityOwned ...oooeeiii e 6400.12
- Combined or Consolidated Financial

Statements ......... 6400.17; 6400.19-.20
- Computer Systems, Upgrading and

Maintaining ... 6400.34
- Distributions From Financially Interrelated

Fund-Raising Foundation............ 6140.19
- Elimination of Profit on Intercompany

SaleS .ot 6400.17
- Fund-Raising Foundations—See Fund-Raising

Foundations
- Guarantees of Indebtedness of

Others.....ooovviiiiiieiin. 6400.45-.46
- Health Insurance Portability and Accountability

Act of 1996 (HIPAA)................ 6400.34
- - Compliance Costs, Accounting

for. e 6400.34
- - Computer Systems, Upgrading and
Maintaining. ... 6400.34

- - Maintenance Costs ................ 6400.34
- - Upgrades and Enhancements....... 6400.34

- Insurance Recoveries From Certain
Retrospectively-Rated Insurance
Policies ....ooovviieiii i 6400.52

Technical Questions and Answers

HEALTH CARE ENTITIES—continued
- Issuance of General Obligation

Bonds........oooiiii 6400.12
- Medicare Fees of Physicians......... 6400.04
- Mortgage Guarantees ............... 6400.46

- Presentation of Claims Liability and Insurance
Recoveries—Contingencies Similar to

Malpractice............c.oovennntt. 6400.49
- Presentation of Insurance Recoveries When
Insurer Pays Claims Directly........ 6400.51

- Reporting on New York State Medicaid Cost
Reports—See Medicaid Cost Reports

HEALTH INSURANCE PORTABILITY AND
ACCOUNTABILITY ACT OF 1996 (HIPAA)
- Auditing Health and Welfare Plans .... 6938.03
- Compliance Costs, Accounting for....6400.34
- Computer Systems, Upgrading and

Maintaining . ..........ccooveiiin. 6400.34
- - Maintenance Costs ................ 6400.34
- - Upgrades and Enhancements....... 6400.34
HISTORICAL COST
- Basis for Asset Valuation............. 2210.18
|
ILLUSTRATIONS

- Effective Date of Statement on Auditing
Standards for Financial Statement

- Effective Date of Statement on Auditing
Standards for Interim Period

- Income Tax Accounting for Contributions to
Certain Nonprofit Scholarship Funding

Organizations...........oovevvunnn. 5700.01
- Insurance Transactions, Identifying Accounting
Model........c.ooeeettn. 1200.16; 6300.24
- Reporting on New York State Medicaid Cost
Reports......ccovvvviiiiiiiinn 9510.03
IMPAIRMENT

- Evaluation of Capital Investments in Corporate
Credit Unions for Other-Than-Temporary

Impairment............oooiiiinn, 6995.02
- Film Impairment................. 6970.01-.02
- Legal Capital .............. 2210.18; 4120.03
IMPUTED INTEREST
- Notes Payable Exchanged for Cash...5220.07
- Shareholder Loans .................. 5220.06

INCOME STATEMENT
- Accounting by Noninsurance Enterprises for
Property and Casualty Insurance
Arrangements That Limit Insurance

Risk............ 1200.06-.16; 6300.14-.24
- Disclaimer of Opinion................ 9080.04
- Joint Ventures............. 2220.03; 2220.05
- Notes—See Notes to Financial Statements
- Partners’ Income Taxes.............. 7200.02
- Purchase Commitment Losses....... 3500.04
- Supplemental Information............ 9150.08
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INCOME STATEMENT—continued

- Supporting Schedules ............... 9150.08
STt 1200.04
- Translating Foreign Subsidiary’s Retained
Earnings for Consolidation.......... 4200.01
INCOME TAXES—See Taxes
INDEPENDENCE
- Disclosure of Independence
Impairment...............cooil 9150.30
-DualDating..........coovviiin. 9510.03
- Reporting on New York State Medicaid Cost
Reports......coovvviiiiiiiiiiinn, 9510.03
- Review Report Reissuance............ 9150.20
- Title of Auditor's Report.............. 9160.08
- Work of Other Auditors .............. 9120.06

INDUSTRIAL REVENUE BONDS—See
Noncurrent Liabilities

INHERENT RISK

© ASSESSING v 8200.09
INQUIRIES

- Insurance Companies................ 8340.09

- Legal Counsel..............ooovneen 8340.10
INSTALLMENT METHOD

- Disclosure Installment Amounts ...... 6130.05

INSTITUTIONALLY RELATED
FOUNDATIONS—See Fund Raising

Foundations
INSURANCE
- Application of ASU No.
201026 .cciieeiiiiinn 6300.37-.40
- Commissions Paid on an Increase in Insurance
COVErage ....oovvevveeieinnnnnns 6300.30
- Contracts........ 6300.25-.26; 6300.32-.33
- Defined Benefit Plan Measurement of a Life
Insurance Policy ................... 6930.02
- Employer’'s "Excess of Loss" Medical Coverage
for Employees..................... 3100.09

- Estimated Unemployment Claims..... 3100.01
- Insurance Recoveries From Certain
Retrospectively-Rated Insurance

Policies ....oooviiiiiii 6400.52
- Loan Against Insurance.............. 2240.01
- Measurement of Cash Value Life Insurance

POlCY e 2240.06
- Offsetting Cash Surrender Value of Life

Insurance .........oveviiiiiiiian 5230.09
- Policy on Debtor .................... 2240.04

- Presentation of Claims Liability and Insurance
Recoveries—Contingencies Similar to
Malpractice..............oooevnitn. 6400.49

- Presentation of Insurance Recoveries When
Insurer Pays Claims Directly........ 6400.51

- Property and Casualty Arrangements That Limit
Risk............ 1200.06-.16; 6300.14-.24

- Prospective Versus
Retroactive .. ... 1200.11-.13; 6300.19-.21

- Risk, Changes in........... 6300.26; 6300.33

- Risk, Limiting Features..... 1200.08; 6300.16

INSURANCE—continued

- Risk, Transferof ............... 1200.09-.10;
.............................. 6300.17-.18
- Surrender Value—See Cash Surrender Value

INSURANCE COMPANIES

- Accounting by Noninsurance Enterprises for
Property and Casualty Insurance
Arrangements That Limit Insurance

Risk............ 1200.06-.16; 6300.14-.24
- Annuitization Benefits................ 6300.13
- Contract Reinstatements............. 6300.29
- Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting
Principle—ASU No. 2010-26........ 6300.39
- Deferrable Commissions and Bonuses Under
ASU No. 2010-26...........vvvnn. 6300.40
- Definition of an Assessment.......... 6300.09
- Demutualizations, Employee Benefit Security
Administration Guidance............ 6932.01
- Inquiry on Insurance Claims........... 8340.09
- Insurance Benefit Feature ........... 6300.08;
.................................. 6300.25
- Investment Management Fees........ 6300.27
- Investment Return Rights ............ 6300.34
- Level of Aggregation of Additional
Liabilities . ........coovveeeiiiiiiins 6300.10
- Limited Examination Procedures in Conjunction
With Election of Benefits............ 6300.28
- Long-Duration Insurance Contract Premium
Changes .......oovvviiiiiiennen 6300.32
- Long-Duration Insurance Contracts ... 6300.36
- Losses Followed by Losses.......... 6300.11
- Participating Dividends .............. 6300.31
- Prospective Unlocking ............... 6300.36
- Reinsurance............... 6300.12; 6300.39
- Reserve for Future Claims............ 6300.04
- Risk, Changesin........... 6300.26; 6300.33
INTANGIBLE ASSETS
- Goodwill—See Goodwill
- Landfill Rights ...t e, 6700.10
- Mortgage Placement Fee............ 3200.06
- Noncompetition Agreement............ 2250.06

- Patents—See Patents

INTERCOMPANY TRANSACTIONS—See

Affiliated Companies

INTEREST EXPENSE
- Capitalization—See Capitalization
- Contract to Repurchase Stock ....... 4120.03
- Deferred Interest.................... 5220.01
- Demand Loans to Shareholders...... 5220.06
- Imputed Interest........... 5220.06; 5220.07
- Interest Credit Received on Mortgage Loan
Between Interest Dates ............ 2210.01
- Notes Payable Exchanged for Cash
(0] 112 5220.07
- "Pay Any Day" Loans................. 3200.09
- Rate Changes..............oooeeit 5220.03
- Zero CouponBonds ................. 6950.18
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Technical Questions and Answers

INTEREST METHOD
- Allocation of Capital Lease

Payments ..........coooiiiiii 3200.10

- Amortization of Prepaid Interest...... 5220.05
- Consumer Loan Discounts ........... 6130.01
- Revenue Recognition From Finance

Charges......coovvviiiiiininnnn. 6130.02
- Service Charges..........ooveenn. 6130.03
- Zero Coupon Bonds ................. 5100.31
INTEREST REVENUE
- Confirmation of Receivables.......... 8340.03
- Zero CouponBonds ................. 5100.31
INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
- Audit Strategy. ... 8200.07
-Condensed .........coiiiiiiiiiiinn, 1900.01
- Formand Content ................. 1900.01
- Reporting Framework .............. 1900.01
- Earnings Per Share.................. 5500.03
- Effective Date of Statement on Auditing
Standards ... 8100.02
- Recognition and Measurement . ... ... 1900.01
- Restatement for Consolidation ........ 9100.02
- Supplementary Information.......... 9170.02;
.................................. 9180.01
INTERNAL CONTROL
- Assessing Control Risk .............. 8200.10
- Assessing Inherent Risk.............. 8200.09
- Audit Sampling ...l 8220.01
- Cash Control of Vending Machines. ...8200.02
- Deficiencies...........oooviiiiinnn 8200.15
- Documentation...................... 8200.13
~Inadequate............ooiiiiit 9130.07
- Ineffective .......ooooiiiiii 8200.11
- Inventories in Public
Warehouse .........ooovvvvnnnnnn. 8320.06
- Material Weakness .................. 8200.10
- Operating Effectiveness ........ 8200.05-.06;
.............. 8200.08; 8200.10; 8200.13
- Reliability . ..........cooooiiiiil 8220.01
- Walkthroughs ......... 8200.11-.12; 8200.14
INTERNATIONAL STANDARDS ON
AUDITING
INVENTORIES
- Average Cost Method for
Subsidiary . ........ccoiiiiiiiiiia. 2140.11
- Base Stock Method.................. 2210.08
- Beginning Inventory Not Observed ... 9080.04;
.................................. 9100.02
Cattle....oovvviiiie e 2210.06
- Charter Airplanes.................... 2140.04
- Classification of Slow-Moving
Inventory .........oooiiiiiiiiainn, 2140.13
- Coal Pile Quantity ................... 8320.04
- Contributed ....................oo 6140.06
- Depreciation Included in Overhead....5210.02

- Different Pricing Methods for Parent and

Subsidiary. ... 1400.23

- Direct Financing..................... 1300.16
- FIFO—See First-n, First-Out

INT

INVENTORIES—continued

- GAAP Departures..........oovvnenn. 9130.10
SGrain . 9120.04
- LIFO—See Last-n, First-Out
Meat Packer ...................ooul 2140.06
Not-for-Profit Entities................. 6140.01
Observation Before YearEnd........ 8320.01;
.................................. 8320.05
- Obsolescence ... 2140.02; 2140.12; 8320.02
- Overhead—See Overhead
- Parts Inventories . ................... 8320.02
- Perpetual Records......... 8320.01; 8320.05
- Precious Metals Used in
Manufacturing .................ol 2140.08
- Purchase Commitment Losses....... 3500.04
- Purchase From Stockholder.......... 8320.03
- Reliance on State Inspectors......... 9120.04
- Replacement Parts.................. 2140.12
- Restaurant Dishes................... 2210.08
- Scope Limitations ......... 9080.04; 9130.10
SSilver. 8320.06
- Standard Cost ............oooeeintl 2140.09
- Statements Using Differing
Methods ..........coooiiiiiinntt 9110.01
- Stored in Public Warehouse............ 8320.06
- Valuation for a Not-for-Profit Scientific
Entity ... 6140.01
- Warehousing Costs.................. 2140.01
INVESTMENT COMPANIES

- Accrued Income When Using the Liquidation

Basis of Accounting................ 6910.43

- Allocation of Unrealized Gain (Loss),

Recognition of Carried Interest, and Clawback
Obligations .............ccoveennn. 6910.29

- Application of the Notion of Value Maximization

for Measuring Fair Value of Debt and
Controlling Equity Positions......... 6910.34

- Applying the Financial Statement Reporting

Requirements in FASB ASC 946-205-45-1
When an Investment Company Presents a
Stub Period ................oolll 6910.40

- Assessing Control When Measuring Fair

Value ......oovviiiii 6910.35

- Boxed Investment Positions in the Condensed

Schedule of Investments of Nonregistered
Investment Partnerships............ 6910.16

- Business Combinations .............. 6910.33
- Considering the Length of Time It Will Take an

Investment Company to Liquidate Its Assets
and Satisfy Its Liabilities When Determining If
Liquidation Is Imminent............. 6910.37

- Continual Offer of Interests........... 6910.24
- Deferral and Amortization of Offering Costs

Incurred ... 6910.23

- Determinants of Net vs. Gross Presentation of

Security Purchases and Sales/Maturities in
the Statement of Cash Flows of a
Nonregistered Investment
Company.....oovvviieeiiieeiiians 6910.26

- Determining If Liquidation Is Imminent When the

Only Investor in an Investment Company
Redeems Its Interest............... 6910.38
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INVESTMENT COMPANIES—continued

- Determining Whether Loan Origination Is a
Substantive Activity When Assessing
Whether an Entity Is an Investment
Company......ovvevviieiiiieeins 6910.36

- Disclosure Requirements When Comparative
Financial Statements of Nonregistered
Investment Partnerships Are
Presented...............ooiiinnt 6910.19

- Investment in an Issuer When One or More
Securities and/or Derivative Contracts Are

Held ... 6910.18
- Long and Short Positions ............. 6910.17
- Omitting a Statement of Cash

FIOWS .o 6910.25
- Presentation of Purchases and Sales/Maturities

of Investments..................... 6910.20
- Presentation of Reverse Repurchase

AgreementS.........cooiiiiiiinn. 6910.22
- Presentation of Stub Period Information by an

Investment Company............... 6910.39

- Presenting Financial Highlights Under the
Liquidation Basis of Accounting for an
Investment Company............... 6910.42

- Recognition of Premiums,/Discounts on Short
Positions in Fixeddncome
Securities . ....ooiii 6910.21

- Reporting Requirements When Investors in
Unitized Nonregistered Funds Are Issued
Individual Classes or Series of

Shares . ...oovvviviiiiiii i 6910.28
- Requirement to Present a Statement of Cash

FIOWS oo 6910.25
- Responsibility to Audit Dividend

Fund.......ooooiiii 9120.02

- Separation of Final-Period Financial Statements
Between Going Concern and Liquidation

Periods ..o 6910.41
- Treatment of Deferred Fees.......... 6910.27
INVESTMENT TAX CREDIT—See Taxes
INVESTMENTS
- Allocations Testing in Electronic
Environment...................o 6933.02

- Allocations Testing of Investment Earnings
When Type 2 SSAE No. 16 Report is

Available ...l 6933.12
- Alternative ................ 2220.19; 2220.27
- Audit Evidence—See Securities
- Brokerage Accounts................. 6932.05
- Categorization for Disclosure

PUrPOSES. .. eiieiii i 2220.26

- Common Collective Trust Fund or Master Trust
That Holds Fully Benefit-Responsive

Investment Contracts .............. 6931.09
Common Stock Dividends Received in Form of
Preferred Stock.................... 2120.06
- Computation of Net Appreciation/
Depreciation...............ooounee 6931.01

- Consolidated Statements—See Consolidated
Financial Statements
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INVESTMENTS—continued
- Control of Investee .................. 2220.01
- Determining Fair Value............... 2220.27
- Disclosure Requirements.......... 6910.30-.32

- Employee Benefit Plans—See Employee
Benefit Plans

- Equity Method—See Equity Method

- Evaluation of Capital Investments in Credit

Unions ...ovevie i 6995.02
- Held by Fund-Raising Foundations—Unrealized

Gains and Losses.................. 6400.42
- Insurance on Debtor................. 2240.04
- Intercompany Profits................. 2220.08
< Investee Fund................... 6910.30-.32
- - 5 Percent Test
- Investment Contracts, Defined ....... 6931.08
- Investment Partnerships......... 6910.30-.32

- Joint Ventures—See Joint Ventures
- Limited-Scope Audit on Portion of Employee

BenefitPlan................... 6934.01-.04
- Losses in Excess of Investment ....... 2220.12
- Management Fee Changes........... 6300.27
- Master Trust Arrangements.......... 6931.11
- Measured at Fair Value............... 2220.18
- Minority Interest—See Minority Interest
- Nonredeemable Interests ............ 2220.27
- Not-for-Profit Entity’s Additional Investment in

For-Profit Entity .................... 6400.25
- Redeemable Interests ............... 2220.27
- ReturnRights .................ooo 6300.34
- Sale of Real Estate Held by Employee Benefit

Plans ......coooiiiiii 6931.03
- Sale to Minority Stockholder ......... 5100.36
- Schedule of Assets (Held at End of Year),

Netting of ...t 6932.09
- Tax Basis Accounting—Use of Equity

Method. ...l 2220.17

IRREGULARITIES—See Fraud and

Irregularities
ISSUE COST
- Withdrawn Public Offering............ 4110.07
J
JOINT VENTURES
- Cash Distribution.................... 2220.15
- Equity Method ... 2220.03; 2220.05; 2220.15
- Limited Life Venture ................. 9080.02
-RealEstate ...t 2220.12
- Unclassified Balance Sheet .......... 1100.03
JUDGMENT
- Sample Size ..o 8220.03
- Use of Other Auditors’ Work When They Are Not
Independent....................... 9120.06
L
LAND
- Golf Course Depreciation ............ 5210.05
- SKiSIopeS ... 2210.07
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LANDFILL RIGHTS
- Classification in Balance Sheets...... 6700.10

LAST-IN, FIRST-OUT

- Disclosure of LIFO Reserve .......... 2140.14

- Inventory Method........... 1400.23; 2140.11
LAUNDROMATS

- Control of Cash Receipts ............ 8200.02
LAWYERS

- Audit Inquiry Not Sent................ 8340.10

- Inquiry on Insurance Claims........... 8340.09

- Issuance of Capital Stock............ 4110.02

- Legal Fees—See Legal Fees

- Out-of-Pocket Costs ................. 2130.05
LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS

- Accounting for ...l 5210.09

- Amortization and Depreciation ........ 5600.14

- Definition ... 5210.09

cleaseTerm......oovvviiiiiiinnnn. 5600.15
LEASES

- Accounting for a Trial Period ......... 5290.06

- Accounting for Subleases............ 5600.04

- Accounting for Terms ........... 5600.07-.09

- Asset Ownership Verification.......... 8330.02

- Capital—See Capital Leases

- Deposits on Equipment.............. 3100.03

- Effect of Sales Taxes on Minimum Lease

Payments ..........ccooviiiiiiin. 3200.11

- Operating—See Operating Leases

- Percentage of Sales Leases ......... 9110.03
LEGAL FEES

- Defense Costs ....ovvvvneiinnnnn 2260.03

- Employee Defalcation................ 9070.03

- Stock Issuance Costs...... 4110.01; 4110.03
- Treasury Stock Acquisition Costs..... 4110.09

LEGAL REQUIREMENTS
- Exchange of Common Stock for
Preferred. ... 4230.02
- Impairment of Legal Capital ......... 2210.18;
.................................. 4120.03
LETTERS OF CREDIT
- Disclosure Requirement.............. 3500.05
- Payment Guarantees ................ 3500.02
LIABILITIES

- Amortization of Premium or Discount on
Investment Securities With an Early Call
Date ... 3200.16
- Classification of Convertible Debt..... 1100.14
- Contingent—See Contingent Liabilities
- Current—See Current Liabilities
- Debt in Violation of Agreement ....... 3200.13
- Deferred Compensation Contract..... 5230.06
- Disclosure of Covenant Violation and

Subsequent Bank Waiver ........... 3200.17
- "Excess of Loss" Medical Insurance for

Employees .......ccoovvviiiinnn. 3100.09
- Level of Aggregation Determined by Insurance

Companies . ...vvveiieeiienannns 6300.10
- Loan Against Insurance.............. 2240.01

Technical Questions and Answers

LIABILITIES—continued

- Losses of Investees................. 2220.12
- Negative Amortization in Cash Flows
Statement............coiiinn. 1300.22

- Noncurrent—See Noncurrent Liabilities
- Offsetting Against Cash Surrender Value of Life

INSUrance ........oovovvviiiiinnn 5230.09
- Offsetting Limited Use Assets Against Related

Liabilities............oooeeiiiinnn. 6400.19
- "Pay Any Day" Loans................. 3200.09
- Presentation at Current Amounts..... 1600.04
- Revolving Line of Credit.............. 3200.12
- Timber Purchase Contracts........... 3500.01
- Unclassified Balance Sheet .......... 1100.03
- Unremitted Withholding Taxes ........ 9070.01

LIFE ESTATES—See Estates
LIFE INSURANCE—See Insurance

LIMITED PARTNERSHIPS

- Income Allocation ................... 7200.08
LIMITED SCOPE—See Scope Limitations
LIQUIDATION

- Basis of Accounting................. 6910.43;

.................... 6931.18-.30; 9110.14
- Considering the Length of Time It Will Take an
Investment Company to Liquidate Its Assets
and Satisfy Its Liabilities When Determining If
Liquidation Is Imminent............. 6910.37
- Determining If Liquidation Is Imminent When the
Only Investor in an Investment Company
Redeems Its Interest............... 6910.38
- Financial Statement Format.......... 9110.14
- Presenting Financial Highlights Under the
Liquidation Basis of Accounting for an
Investment Company............... 6910.42
- Separation of Final-Period Financial Statements
Between Going Concern and Liquidation
Periods for Certain Investment Companies
That Liquidate Over a Short Period of

Time. ..o 6910.41
LITIGATION
- Co-Owners in Divorce Suit............ 9060.06
- Defense Costs ....oovvvvevnnnnn. 2260.03
- Disclosure of Possible Suit........... 3400.01
- Inquiry Not Sent..................... 8340.10
- Patent Infringement.................. 2260.03
LOANS

- Application of FASB ASC 310-30—See FASB
ASC 310-30
- Amortization of Premium or Discount on
Investment Securities With an Early Call
Date ... 3200.16
- Applicability of FASB ASC 460 to Loan
Guarantees ................... 6400.45-.46
- Classification of Convertible Debt..... 1100.14
- Consumer Loan Discounts............ 6130.01
- Demand Loans to Shareholders....... 5220.06
- Determining Whether Loan Origination Is a
Substantive Activity When Assessing
Whether an Entity Is an Investment
Company.....oovvviieiiiieeiiians 6910.36
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LOANS—continued MEAT PACKERS
- Disclosure of Contractual sdnventory ... 2140.06
Maturities ...l 6130.05 MEDICAID
- Disclosure of Five-Year Maturities on Long-Term - Cost Reports—See Medicaid Cost Reports

Debt.. .o 3200.15
- Disclosure of Restrictive Covenants. ..3500.06
- Employee Benefit Plans—See Employee
Benefit Plans
- Finance Companies.................. 6130.02
- Foreign—See Foreign Loans
- Hospital as Guarantor of Indebtedness of

Others.....coovvviievinnnns 6400.45-.46
- Interest Costs on Loans From

Parent ...l 2210.25
- Participant—See Employee Benefit Plans
- Revolving Line of Credit.............. 3200.12
- Service Charges...........coovnnn... 6130.03
- Stockholder's Assets Used to Repay Corporate

Loan...ooovviiiiii 4230.03

- Violation of Agreement . ... 3200.13; 3200.17;
.................................. 9080.13
LOGGING—See Timber
LOSSES

- Effect on Income Statement Title..... 1200.04
- Foreign Currency Transaction—Capitalizing as

Costof Asset.......ooovviveiinnnn 2210.27
- Fund-Raising Foundations, Investments Held
DY 6400.42
- Fund-Raising Foundations, Unrealized Losses
onlInvestments.................... 6400.42
- Insurance Companies................ 6300.11
- Investment Partnerships, Unrealized
LOSSES . vttt e 6910.29
Natural Disasters.................... 9070.05
Purchase Commitments ............. 3500.04
Real Estate Venture.................. 2220.12

- Uncollectible Accounts—See Uncollectible
Accounts

M
MAINTENANCE COSTS
- SkiSlope ... 2210.07
MANAGEMENT
- Responsibility for Financial
Statements..........coooiiiiinnt. 9080.06
MARKET VALUE
- Revaluation of Assets................ 2210.18
MATERIALITY
- Change in Amortization Method ...... 5220.05
- Determining Component Materiality . . . 8800.18
- Fiduciary Funds of Special-Purpose
Governments.................. 6950.23-.24
- Inventories in Public Warehouse ....... 8320.06
- Nonexempt Transactions............. 6933.04
- Purchase Commitment Losses....... 3500.04
- Reporting on New York State Medicaid Cost
Reports......coovviiiiiiiiiiiinn, 9510.03
- Use of Component Materiality ......... 8800.23
MEASUREMENT
- Grainlnventory.................... L 9120.04
- Purchase Commitment Losses....... 3500.04
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- Reporting on Medicaid/Medicare Cost

Reports................. 9110.15; 9510.03
MEDICAID COST REPORTS
- Dating and Dual Dating .............. 9510.03
- Definitions ... 9510.03
- lllustrations—See lllustrations......... 9510.03
- Independence Requirements ......... 9510.03
- Materiality Considerations............ 9510.03
- Reporting on New York State Department of
Health...........coooiiiiint, 9510.03
Subsequent Events.................. 9510.03
MEDICARE

- Fees of Hospital-Based Physicians. . ..6400.04
- Medicare Prescription Drug Improvement and
Modernization Act of 2003..... 6931.05-.06

- Prescription Drug Subsidy....... 6931.05-.06

- Reporting on Medicaid/Medicare Cost
Reports......oovviviiiiiii. 9110.15

MEMBERSHIPS

- Excise TaxonDues.................. 5100.11

- Life Membership Fees ............... 5100.08

- Revenue Recognition ................ 6140.02

- Unearned Revenue Classification . ... . 3600.01

MERGERS—See Business Combinations
MINORITY INTEREST

- Nonreciprocal Transfers ............. 5100.36
MISSTATEMENTS
- Audit Sampling.................. 8220.03-.05
- Higher Risk
Accounts—Documentation ......... 8340.16
- InherentRisk.............oooevvinit 8200.09
- Tolerable Error ...t 8220.03

MORTGAGES—See Noncurrent Liabilities
MORTUARIES—See Funeral Directors

MUNICIPALITIES—See State and Local
Governments

MUTUAL FUNDS—See Investment Companies

N

NAME OF FIRM—See Firm Name
NATURAL DISASTERS—See Disasters
NET REALIZED VALUE

NET ASSET VALUE
- Adjustment to Last Reported .. .. 2220.21-.22
- Consistent with FASB ASC 946........ 2220.20;

.............................. 2220.22-.23
- Fair Value Based .................... 2220.23
- Measuring Fair Value on the Basis

Of et 2220.18
- Practical Expedient ....... 2220.18; 2220.21;

........................ 2220.23; 2220.27
- Redemption...................o 2220.24
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NET ASSET VALUE—continued
- Reporting Entity's Measurement

Date ... 2220.22
- To Calculate Fair Value............... 8800.38
NONCASH TRANSACTIONS
- Classifications of Payments on Equipment
Finance Note ...................... 1300.19
NONCURRENT ASSETS
- Deposit on Equipment to Be
Purchased.............coooviiinnt 2230.02
- Slow-Moving Inventory............... 2140.13
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
- Amortization of Placement Fee....... 3200.06

- Classification of Convertible Debt..... 1100.14
- Classification of Subordinate Debt....6130.06
- Debt Assumed by Stockholders...... 4160.01
- Disclosure of Five-Year Maturities on Long-Term
Debt...oiie 3200.15
- Extinguishment of Debt.............. 3200.06
- Interest—See Interest Expense
- Interest Credit Received on Mortgage Loan

Between Interest Dates ............ 2210.01
- Mortgage Placement Fees........... 3200.06
- Notes Payable Exchanged for Cash...5220.07
- "Pay Any Day" Loans................. 3200.09
- Placement Fee on Extinguished

Debt. .o 3200.06
- Refinanced Debt..................... 3200.06

- Subordinated Note With Warrants..... 4130.03

NONDISCRETIONARY ASSISTANCE
PROGRAMS

- Assets Held or Transferred........... 6140.12
- Beneficiary. ... 6140.12
- Contributions........................ 6140.12
- Donor (Resource Provider)........... 6140.12
- Financial/Nonfinancial Assets ........ 6140.12
- Recipient Entity ..................... 6140.12
~Transfers ....ooveiii 6140.12

NONEXEMPT TRANSACTIONS
- Auditor's Responsibility for
Detection ........coovviiiiiiit 6933.03
- Materiality ...........coooiiiiiiinn 6933.04

NONINSURANCE ENTERPRISES
- Accounting for Property and Casualty
Insurance Arrangements That Limit Insurance
Risk............ 1200.06-.16; 6300.14-.24
NONMONETARY TRANSACTIONS
- Common Stock Dividends Received in Form of

Preferred Stock.................... 2120.06
- Transfer of Investment to Minority Stockholder
to Common Stock ................. 5100.36

NONPUBLIC ENTERPRISES
- Condensed Financial Statements....... 9080.15
- Disclosure of Lines of Credit
Available ...l 3500.07
- Unaudited Financial Statements ...... 9150.04

Technical Questions and Answers

NONRECIPROCAL TRANSFERS
- Common Stock Dividend Received in Form of

Preferred Stock.................... 2120.06
- Investment in Exchange for Common

StocK . 5100.36

NONSTATISTICAL SAMPLING

< AuditRisk. ... 8220.03
- Size of Sample................o.ll 8220.03
- Substantive Tests ................... 8220.03
- Tolerable Error ................oouut 8220.03

NOT-FOR-PROFIT ENTITIES
- Applicability of FASB ASC 460 to Loan

Guarantees ................... 6400.45-.46
- Application of FASB ASC 958....6140.14-.19
- Bad Debt Losses............coovvnee 6140.09
- Collections.......coovvviievvnnnnns 6140.27
- Compensation for Fund-Raising....... 6140.22
- Contributions—See Contributions
- Direct Donor Benefit, Costs.......... 6140.08
- Financial Statements ................ 6140.23
- Fund-Raising Costs............. 6140.07-.08;

.................... 6140.11; 6140.20-.21
- Fund-Raising Foundations—See Fund-Raising
Foundations
- Funds—See Fund Accounting
- Health Care Entities—See Health Care Entities
- Hospital as Guarantor of Indebtedness of

Others........coovviiiineean 6400.45-.46
- Inventory Pricing .................l 6140.01
- MembershipDues................... 6140.02
- Nondiscretionary Assistance

Programs ..........coooiiiiiii 6140.12
- Nonfinancial Assets ................. 6140.24
- Note on Implementation of FASB

ASCO58. . i 6140.13
- Overhead Allocation ................. 6960.12
- Political Action Committees,

Consolidation...................... 6140.10
- Reclassification of Net Assets ....... 6140.23
- Reporting Bad Debt Losses for Not-for-Profit

Entities. . ..oooovviei 6140.09
- Reporting Nonfinancial Assets ....... 6140.24

- Reporting of Fund-Raising Costs...... 6140.07
- Restrictions on Receivables...... 6140.03-.04
- Soliciting Contributed Services and Time,

COStS v 6140.11
- Transfer of Assets as Additional Investment in

For-Profit Entity .................... 6400.25
- Transfers From Subsidiary to Minority

Stockholder of Parent.............. 6400.26
- Unconditional Promises to Give ...... 6140.25

NOTES PAYABLE—See Noncurrent
Liabilities
NOTES RECEIVABLE
- Interest Bearing Exchanged for Non-Interest

Bearing ......ooiiiiiiii 7400.06
- Interest on Discounted Notes ........ 5220.05
- Note From Reorganized Debtor....... 9070.02
- Officer/Shareholder ................. 7400.06
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Q&A Topical Index
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS P
- Comparative Statements............. 1100.07 ! )
- Disclosure by Nonpublic Entities of Lines of PAID-IN CAPITAL—See Contributed Capital
Credit Available .................... 3500.07 PARENT COMPANY
- Error Corrections.................... 1300.11 ' leferln_g_FlscaI Year From
- Inclusion of Auditor’s Opinion......... 9080.06 Subsidiary................. 1400.22
- Investment in Common Collective Trust Fund or * Inventory Cos_t Met_hod """""""" 1400.23
Master Trust That Holds Fully : Issuange lof Financial Statements..... 1400.25
BenefitResponsive Investment - Subsidiaries’ Interest Cost on
CONMIACES ... 603110 OIS 221025
- Losses of Investees 2220.12 ransiating roreign oubsidiary’s ketaine
Multiemol Emploves | B B ﬁtPI T ' Earnings for Consolidation.......... 4200.01
DISCIOMUIS .- rrreree.ror..6031.06  PARTICIPANT LOANS—See Employee Benefit
- Noncompetition Agreement With Former Plans
(0] 111611 G 2250.06 PARTNERSHIPS
- Premium Deficits .................... 6931.07 - Drawings in Excess of Capital........ 7200.01
- Reconciliation of ltems Between Financial * Investment—See Investment Companies
Statements and Form 5500.......... 6932.06 + Joint Ventures—See Joint Ventures
- Relation to Financial Statements...... 9150.08 : I|;|m|tleq—f8ee| leltedTPartnersmps 200,02
- Stockholder Agreements............. 2240.02 - Frovision for Income laxes........... .
¢ - Tax Accounting Considerations....... 7200.09
0 PARTS INVENTORIES
- Observation of Inventory............. 8320.02
OFFSET R|GHTS PATENTS
- Loan Against Insurance................ 2240.01 - Infringement Suit Legal Expenses ... 2260.03
OIL COMPANIES—See Extractive Industries - License Termination Fee............. 5100.20

OPERATING EFFECTIVENESS

- Expectation......................L 8200.06
sTesting oo 8200.05
OPERATING LEASES
- Accounting for Subleases............ 5600.04
- Amortization/Depreciation of Leasehold
Improvements ... 5600.14

- Landlord Incentive Allowance .. .. 5600.16-.17
- Leasehold Improvements and Lease

Term. .o 5600.15
- Rent Expense and Revenue....... 5600.10-.13
- RentHoliday ..........ccoovvvvniit 5600.12
- RentiIncreases...................... 5600.13
- Rental Payments Rebated Against Purchase

Price. ..o 5100.33
- Rental Space Increase............... 5600.11

OPINIONS, AUDITORS'—See Auditors’
Reports

OPTIONS
- Acquisition of Control................ 1400.07
- Sale With Repurchase Option......... 6600.03
ORGANIZATION COSTS
- Paid With Capital Stock.............. 4110.03

OTHER AUDITORS—See Reliance on Other
Auditors’ Reports

OVERHEAD
- College’s Overhead Allocation......... 6960.12
- Depreciation Included in Inventory ....5210.02
- Standard Cost Inventory Valuation ... .2140.09
- Warehousing Costs.................. 2140.01
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"PAY ANY DAY" LOANS
- Financial Statement Presentation..... 3200.09

PAYABLES—See Current Liabilities

PENSIONS AND RETIREMENT PLANS
- Depreciation of Real Estate

Investment..................... 6931.04
- New Mortality Tables ................ 3700.01
- Nongovernmental Employee Benefit Plans
(EBPS) . 3700.01
- Nongovernmental Entities That Sponsor
EBPS. ..o 3700.01
- Postretirement Prescription Drug
Coverage......coovveevnennnn. 6931.05-.06
- Securities Held in Street Name......... 8310.02
PERCENTAGE OF COMPLETION METHOD
- Investment on Equity Method.......... 2220.03
PERCENTAGE OF SALE LEASES
- Special Audit of Sales ............... 9110.03

PERMANENT DIFFERENCES
- Imputed Interest on Demand Loans...5220.06

PERSONAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
- Presentation of Assets at Current Values and
Liabilities at Current Amounts....... 1600.04
- Social Security Benefits.............. 1600.03

PERSONNEL FILES
- Access in Employee Benefit Plans
AuditS.. ...t 6938.03

PLANNING
- Documentation Requirements ........ 8220.04

POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS—See
Contributions
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PRECIOUS METALS
- Inventory Valuation in Manufacturing
Applications ...........cooeiiinnt 2140.08
PREDECESSOR AUDITOR
- Discontinued Operations
- - Audit Documentation

Unavailable....................... 8900.04
- - Communication With Auditor........ 8900.03
- - Financial Statements Reported on May

Require Revision.................. 8900.06
- - Significant Procedures

Performed ............. 8900.05; 9160.14
- Inquiries From Auditor ............... 8900.02
- Management Representations Regarding Prior

Periods Presented ................. 8900.11

PREFERRED STOCK—See Capital Stock

PREPAID EXPENSES
- Interest on Discounted Notes ........ 5220.05
- Shelf Registration Costs............. 4110.10

PREPAID REVENUE—See Unearned Revenue
PRESCRIBED REPORT FORMS

- Auditors’ Opinions ................... 6950.21
- Report of Comments/
Recommendations................. 6950.21
PRESENT VALUE
- As Basis of Fair Value Model .......... 9510.01

- Deferred Compensation Contract..... 5230.06
- Determination of Capital Lease

Payments ... 3200.10
- Imputed Interest Rates............... 3200.10
PRINCIPAL AUDITORS
- Reference to Other Auditors in Accompanying
Information Report................. 9120.07
PRIOR PERIODS
- Changes in Film Impairment
Estimates..................... 6970.01-.02

- Change in Reference to a Departure From the
GAAP From Prior Period to Current Period
Results in Modification of
Report.............. 6970.01-.02; 9160.30

- Correction of Error—See Error Correction

- Reclassifying Net Assets............. 6140.23

PROGRAMS, AUDIT—See Audit Programs

PROPRIETORSHIPS
- Consolidation With Corporation....... 1400.02

PROSPECTIVE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
- Internal and General Use
Distinction................ooon 9160.10

PUBLIC BUSINESS ENTITY
- Brokers, Dealers, and Futures Commission

Merchants..............coooivien. 7100.16
- Conduit Bond Obligor................ 7100.04
- Considerations for Effective Dates....7100.09
- Consolidated Subsidiaries............ 7100.07

- Contractual Restriction on Transfer...7100.06
- Electronic Municipal Market Access
(EMMA) ..o 7100.05

Technical Questions and Answers

PUBLIC BUSINESS ENTITY—continued

- Equity Method Investees............. 7100.07
- FDIC Rules and Regulations ........... 7100.11
- Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
Improvement Act (FDICIA) .......... 7100.11
- Federal Deposit Insurance Act........ 7100.11
- Financial Industry Regularity Authority
(FINRA) . ..ot 7100.05
Financial Information Filed With the
SEC. i 7100.09
Financial Statements ................ 7100.09
GUarantors........covvevvieeinnnianns 7100.07
- Insured Depository Institution (IDI) .... 7100.11
- Insurance Companies................ 7100.15
- Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board
(MSRB). ..o vt 7100.05
- Mutual Depository Institutions ......... 7100.12
- Nonconsolidated Entities............. 7100.07
- Overthe-Counter Market............. 7100.03
- Private Resales Under SEC Rules..... 7100.14
S Security ... 7100.01-.02
-SECRule 144 ...l 7100.14
- SECRule 144A..........ccoinnn. .. 7100.14
- Trade Reporting and Compliance Engine
(TRACE) ... 7100.05

PUBLIC WAREHOUSES—See Warehouses
PUBLICLY TRADED COMPANIES

- Unaudited Financial Statements ...... 9150.04
Q
QUALIFIED OPINIONS
- Change in Estimate.................. 9030.03

- Departure From GAAP ...... 2210.18; 9080.13
- Scope Limitations..... 9080.04; 9130.07-.08

R
REAL ESTATE
- Commission Received by
Purchaser...........ccoooviiiit 2210.02

- Common Interest Realty Associations—See
Common Interest Realty Associations

- Current-Value Financial Statements That
Supplement Historical-Cost Financial

Statements................o.oea. 9110.21
- Golf Course Depreciation............ 5210.05
- Investments............oocoi 6931.04
- Joint Ventures............oooiilt 2220.05
- Losses in Excess of Investment........ 2220.12
- Sale by Employee Benefit Plans ........ 6931.03
- Sale With Repurchase Option. ........ 6600.03
- Title Verification..................... 8330.01
REALIZABLE VALUE—See Net Realizable
Value
REALIZATION
sCriteria. .. 5100.25
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RECEIVABLES
- Accounting for Loans With Cash Flow Shortfalls
That Are Insignificant Under FASB
ASC310-30....ccvvieiiieiinnnn 2130.21
- Acquired Loans Where Purchase Price Is
Greater Than Fair Value Under FASB
ASC310-30......ccvvviiieaeenn 2130.19
- Acquired Loans Where Purchase Price Is Less
Than Fair Value Under FASB
ASC310-30......cccvviiieeannn, 2130.20
- Acquired Non-Accrual Loans Under FASB
ASC310-30.....ccvvvviiiiiaaann 2130.13
- Application of FASB ASC 310-30 to Debt
Securities ...t 2130.09; 2130.17
- Application to Cash Flows From Collateral
and Other Sources Under FASB
ASC310-30.....ccvvvviiiiiaeenn 2130.35
- Application to Fees Expected to Be Collected
Under FASB ASC 310-30........... 2130.34
- Balance Sheet Classification of Certificates of
Deposit ..o 2130.39
- Carrying Over the Allowance for Loan and
Lease Losses (ALLL) Under FASB

ASC310-30.....ccveeiiiaiinnnn 2130.23
- Certificates of Deposit and FASB

ASC320...ccceiieiiiiiiiiann .. 2130.40
- Certificates of Deposit and FASB

ASC820....cccvvieeiiiiiiiiinnnn. 2130.38

- Confirmations—See Confirmations
- Consumer Loans on Non-Accrual Status Under
FASBASC 310-30.....cevvvvnnnn. 2130.14
- Determining Evidence of Deterioration of Credit
Quality and Probability of Contractual
Payment Deficiency in Accordance With FASB
ASC310-30.....ccvvvviiiieeenn 2130.12
- Determining Evidence of Significant Delays
and Shortfalls Relative to FASB

ASC310-30......cccvviiiaennn, 2130.11
- Disclosure of Loan Maturities ........ 6130.05
- Estimating Cash Flows Under FASB

ASC310-30.......ccviieeen.n, 2130.28

- Impact on Cash Flows on a Group of Loans
Accounted for as a Pool in Accordance With
FASB ASC 310-30 if There Is a Confirming
Event, and One Loan Is Removed as
Expected..........coveiiiiii 2130.36

- Impact on Cash Flows on a Group of Loans
Accounted for as a Pool in Accordance With
FASB ASC 310-30 if There Is a Confirming
Event, and One Loan Is Removed From the
Pool, and the Investor Decreases Its Estimate
of Expected Cash Flows............ 2130.37

- Implications of FASB ASC 310-20-35-11 With
Restructured or Refinanced Loan Under FASB
ASC31030.......ccvnnnnt 2130.29-.30

- Income Recognition for Non-Accrual
Loans Acquired Under FASB

ASC31030.....cvvvvvvinnnn 2130.25-.27
- Instruments Accounted for as Debt Securities
Under FASB ASC 310-30........... 2130.10

©2020, Association of International Certified Professional Accountants

RECEIVABLES—continued
- Loans Held for Sale in Accordance With FASB

ASC31030.......ccvvvniiean... 2130.15
- Loans Reacquired Under Recourse Under FASB
ASC31030.......ccvvviiieannn 2130.18
- Loans to Officers and Directors ....... 7400.06
- Modified Cash Basis Statements ...... 8340.11
SNOteS .o 9070.02
- Out-of-Pocket Costs ................. 2130.05
- Pool Accounting Under FASB
ASC31030.......ccvvvnnnnt 2130.32-.33
- Treatment of Commercial Revolving Loans
Under FASB ASC 310-30........... 2130.16
- Uncollectible Accounts—See Uncollectible
Accounts
- Variable Rate Loans and Changes in Cash
Flows and FASB ASC 310-30....... 2130.31
RECORDS
- Audit Sampling ... 8220.04
RECORDS, CLIENT—See Client Records
- Audit Sampling ...t 8220.04
REFUNDS
- Deposits on Leased Equipment....... 3100.03
REGULATORY AGENCIES
- Condensed Financial Statements..... 9080.15
- Statutory Reporting
Requirements ....... 6950.21-.22; 9110.08
REINSURANCE
- Insurance Companies................ 6300.12

RELATED PARTIES
- Capitalization of Interest Costs Incurred by
Subsidiary.........coiiiiiii 2210.25
- Demand Loans to Shareholders....... 5220.06
- Not-for-Profit Entity’s Additional Investment in

For-Profit Entity .................... 6400.25
- Timing of Recording Transfers Between Related
Entities. . ..ooooviiei 6400.29
- Transfers to Entities Under Common
Control. . .vvev e 6400.29
RELIABILITY
- Internal Control...................... 8220.01
RELIANCE ON OTHER AUDITORS’
REPORTS

- Audit Procedures Performed by Predecessor
Audit Who Has Ceased

Operations .............. 8900.06; 9160.14
- Lack of Independence of Other
Auditors.....ooviiii 9120.06
- Reference to Other Auditors in Accompanying
Information Report................. 9120.07
- Responsibility to Audit Dividend
Fund...oooooooi 9120.02
- Special Audit of Sales ............... 9110.03
REPLACEMENT COST
- Inventory Purchased From
Stockholder....................l 8320.03
- LIFO Inventory..........coovvvnnnn. 2140.14
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REP

REPORTS, AUDITORS'—See Auditors’ Reports

REPRESENTATION LETTERS
- Effect on Dating and Releasing Auditor's

Report.....ooovvviiiiiii, 9100.06
- Insurance Claims.................... 8340.09
RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT
- Sale of Technology .................. 5240.10
- SKiSIOpes .....ovviiiii e 2210.07
RESERVES

- Uncollectible Accounts—See Uncollectible
Accounts

RESTATEMENTS
- Change From GAAP to Special Purpose
Framework.............coovvnnnt 9030.10
- Change From Indirect Cash Flow Statement in
PriorYear ..........cccooiiiiinann 1300.20
- Change From Special Purpose Framework to
GAAP ... 9030.10
- Communication Between Predecessor Auditors
and Auditors. ..ol 8900.02
RESTAURANTS
- OneCent Sales...................... 5100.07
- Valuation of Dishes.................. 2210.08
RETAIL STORES
- Observation of Inventories ........... 8320.05

RETAINED EARNINGS
- Deficits—See Deficits
- Dividends—See Dividends
- Foreign Currency Translation for

Consolidation...................... 4200.01
- Liquidating Dividends Written Off ... .. 4210.01
- Prior Period Adjustments ............ 1300.11
- Restrictive Covenants................ 3500.06
- Stock Warrants Reacquired ........... 4130.03

RETIREMENT PLANS—See Pensions and
Retirement Plans

REVENUE
- City Owned Hospital ................. 6400.12
- Commissions—See Commissions
- Discounts—See Discounts
- Excise Tax on Club Dues............. 5100.11
- Financing Charges—See Financing
- Franchise Fees—See Franchises
- Interest—See Interest Revenue

- Joint Ventures............. 2220.03; 2220.05
- Medicare Fees of Physicians......... 6400.04
- Membership Fees......... 3600.01; 5100.08;

........................ 5100.11; 6140.02
- One-CentSales............c.ccooveeee. 5100.07

- Operating Leases—See Operating Leases

- Overhead Allocation of Colleges...... 6960.12
- Parts Completed Not Shipped........ 5100.25
- Recognition From Finance Charges ... 6130.02
- Rental Payments Rebated Against Purchase

Price.....cooviiii 5100.33
- Reserve for Insurance Claims ......... 6300.04
- Sales Price Based on Percentage of Future

Revenue.........coovvviiiiiiinnnn, 5100.37

Technical Questions and Answers

REVENUE—continued
- Service Charges........o.covvvviinnn. 6130.03
- Software Revenue Recognition—See Software
Revenue Recognition

- Termination of Patent License........ 5100.20

- Unearned Revenue Classification . ... . 3600.01
REVIEW ENGAGEMENTS

- Supplemental Information............ 9150.08
REVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

- Basic Statements ................... 9150.08

- Marking of Pages ................... 9150.04

- Supplemental Information............ 9150.08
REVIEW REPORTS

- Making Reference to................. 8800.30

- Management Refuses to Include Disclosure
Related to Adoption of a PCC Accounting

Alternative.............oooiiiinnl 9150.33
- Modification of Standard Report to Disclose
Departure From GAAP.............. 9150.29

- Modification When a Client Adopts a Private
Company Council Accounting
Alternative.............oooeiil 9150.32

- Reissuance When Not Independent ... 9150.20

- Statement of Cash Receipts and

Disbursements .................... 9110.07
RISK
- Cash on Deposit in Excess of FDIC-Insured
Limits ..o 2110.06
- Credit Risk Concentration............ 2110.06
- Financial Instruments ................ 2110.06
- Inherent Risk ................oooouui 8200.09
- Insurance........ 1200.06-.16; 6300.14-.24;
........................ 6300.26; 6300.33
- Sampling........ooiii 8220.03-.05
ROYALTY AGREEMENTS
- Patent License Termination
Fee . i 5100.20
S
SALARY EXPENSE—See Compensation
SALES

- Bargain—See Bargain Sales
- Discounts—See Discounts

- Not-for-Profit Scientific Entity......... 6140.01
- One-CentSales.............cooveee 5100.07
- Option to Repurchase................ 6600.03
- Parts Completed Not Shipped........ 5100.25
- Percentage-of-SalesRent ............ 9110.03
- Price Based on Future
Revenue.........coovvviviniinnnnn. 5100.37
- Private Label Sales.................. 5100.37
- Rental Payments Rebated Against Purchase
Price....coiiii 5100.33
- Sale and Leaseback—See Leases
- Special Audit of Sales ............... 9110.03
SAMPLING

- Audit—See Audit Sampling
- Nonstatistical—See Nonstatistical Sampling
- Statistical—See Statistical Sampling
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SAS No. 70 REPORTS
- Employee Benefit Plans ......... 6933.01-.02
- Initial Audit of Plan, Information From Prior

- Investment Allocations Testing in Electronic
Environment...............ooe 6933.02

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL

AWARDS

- Different Basis of Accounting Than Financial
Statements.............oooiiiia. 9160.27

- Office of Management and Budget Circular
A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments
and Non-Profit Organizations......... 9160.27

- Providing an Opinion in Relation to an Entity's
Financial Statements As a
Whole......cooovvviiiiiii 9160.27

SCHOOLS
- Colleges—See Colleges and Universities

SCOPE LIMITATIONS
- Effects on Auditor’s Opinion.......... 9130.10
- Employee Benefit Plans—See Employee
Benefit Plans

- Inadequate Internal Control........... 9130.07
- Inventories Not Observed ............ 9080.04;
.................................. 9130.02
- Representation Letter Not
Furnished .............coooiiiiit 9100.06
SECURITIES

- Amortization of Premium or Discount on
Investment Securities With an Early Call

Date ... 3200.16
- Amortization of Premium or Discount on Short
Positions in Fixed Income........... 6910.21

- Debt Securities—See Statement of Position
033
- Early Call Date on Investment
SecuritieS . ....oiiii 3200.16
- Held in StreetName.................. 8310.02

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
- Employee Benefit Plan Filings—See Employee
Benefit Plans

- Fair Value of Capital Stock........... 4110.03
- Financial Information Filed With the

SEC. .o 7100.09

Private Resales Under SEC

Rules ... 7100.14
- Regulation SX ...l 1900.01
-SECRule 144 .........ccoovveeiit 7100.14
-SECRule 144A............cconnn. .. 7100.14
- Shelf Registration Costs............. 4110.10

SECURITIES DEALERS—See Brokerage Firms

SEFA—See Schedule of Expenditures of
Federal Awards

SELLING EXPENSES
- OneCent Sales.............covvnnn. 5100.07
- Warehousing Costs.................. 2140.01
SKI SLOPE
- Development Costs.................. 2210.07
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SOC 1, 2, AND 3 ENGAGEMENTS—See
Service Organizations

SOCIAL SECURITY BENEFITS

ASSEES . et 1600.03

- Personal Financial Statements........ 1600.03
SPECIAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
- Confirmations.............oocovvnnt 8340.11

SPECIAL PURPOSE FRAMEWORK
- Accounting Standards as Promulgated by

FASB. ..o 9160.34
- Change From GAAP ................. 9030.10
- Changeto GAAP ..........c.oiinnt 9030.10
- Engagement Acceptance for State and Local

Government.......oooevieeiiiiinns 9160.33

SPECIAL REPORTS

- Bank Compliance With Small Business Lending
Fund...oooooeii 9110.18

- Cash Basis—See Cash Basis

- Cash Receipts and Disbursements. ...9110.07

- Comments and Recommendations
Reports.......oovvvviiiii. 6950.21

- Current-Value Financial Statements That
Supplement Historical-Cost Financial

Statements............ccooiiinnn. 9110.21
Distribution Limitations .............. 9110.13
Effective Date of AU-C Section 905 in a

Compliance Audit.................. 9110.20

- FDIC Loss Sharing Purchase and Assumption

Transactions...............c.ovvee 9110.16

- Modification of Compliance Report To Reflect
Accordance With GAAS............. 9110.23
- Prescribed Forms................... 9110.13
- Sales Audit. ..o 9110.03
- Special Purpose Frameworks ........ 1300.10

- Statutory Reporting Requirements....9110.08
- Use of Restricted Alert Language..... 9110.22
SSAE No. 16 REPORTS
- Allocations Testing of Investment Earnings
When Type 2 Report is Available ....6933.12
- Audit Procedures When Reports Are Not

Available ........ ..o, 6933.11

- Employee Benefit Plans ......... 6933.11-.12
STANDARD COSTS

- Inventory Valuation .................. 2140.09

STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENTS
- Bond Issuance for City Owned
Hospital . .....coooviiiiinn 6400.12
- Compliance Reports—See Compliance Reports
- Engagement Acceptance and Special Purpose

Framework.................oouet 9160.33
- Following Accounting Standards ... .. 9160.31;
.................................. 9160.34
- Inventory Observed by State
Inspectors.........ooovviiiinn.t 9120.04
- Issuance of Zero Coupon Bonds and Other
Deep Discount Debt................ 6950.18
- Prescribed Forms—See Prescribed Report
Forms

- Reporting Accounting Standards .. ... 9160.32
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STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENTS—

continued
- Reporting on Indian Tribe Financial
Statements...............oooiia. 9160.35
- Statutory Reporting
Requirements ....... 6950.21-.22; 9110.08
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
- Cash Overdraft Presentation ......... 1300.15
- Change From Indirect Presentation in Prior
Year ..ot 1300.20
- Comparative Statements............. 1300.03
- Direct Financing Transaction......... 1300.16;
.................................. 1300.21
- Direct Method................unlt 1300.17
- Direct vs. Indirect Method............ 1300.20
- Disclaimer of Opinion................ 9080.04

- Equipment Finance Note Payments ... 1300.19
- Negative Amortization of Long-Term
Debt. .o 1300.22
- Omitted From Financial Statement ... 1300.05;
.............. 1300.10; 1300.17; 6910.25
- Operating Leases, Landlord Incentive

Allowance ........ccovevvineinnnnns 5600.17
- Prior Period Adjustments ............ 1300.11
- Purchase of Inventory................ 1300.16
- Purchases and Sales/Maturities of

Investments ....................... 6910.20

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—See
Balance Sheet

STATEMENT OF INCOME—See Income

Statement

STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

- Disclosure of Changes............... 9160.24
STATEMENTS ON AUDITING STANDARDS

- Effective Date .................. 8100.01-.02
STATISTICAL SAMPLING

- Rental Assets Verification............ 8330.02
STATUTORY REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

- Auditor's Report................oout 9110.08

STOCK DIVIDENDS AND STOCK SPLITS
- Common Stock Dividend Received in Form of

Preferred Stock.................... 2120.06
- Dividend Decreases Market Price..... 4150.02
- Earnings Per Share.................. 5500.15

STOCK OPTIONS AND STOCK PURCHASE
PLANS
- Stockholder Agreements............. 2240.02

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
- Contributed Capital—See Contributed Capital
- Default on Stock Subscription

Agreement ..........iiieiiiiienn 4110.11
- Deficit From Purchase of Treasury

StoCK . v 2210.18
- Exchange of Common Stock for

Preferred.................ooal L. 4230.02
- Minority Interest—See Minority Interest
- Subordinated Debt......... 4130.03; 6130.06

Technical Questions and Answers

STOCKHOLDERS/OWNERS
- Agreements With Corporation........ 2240.02
- Exchange of Common Stock for
Preferred................ooooiiil. 4230.02
STUB PERIOD

- Applying the Financial Statement Reporting
Requirements in FASB ASC 946-205-45-1
When an Investment Company Presents a

Stub Period .....................L 6910.40
- Presentation of Stub Period Information by an

Investment Company............... 6910.39

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

- Auditor Responsibilities for ...... 8700.02-.03
- Decline in Market Value of Assets after the

Balance SheetDate................ 9070.06
- Defalcation Discovery................ 9070.03
- Disclosure of .........oviiiiiii 1500.07
- Evaluationof ...l 1500.07
- Liquidity Restrictions ................ 1100.15
- Losses From Natural Disasters....... 9070.05
- Note From Reorganized Debtor....... 9070.02

- Relative to a Conduit Debt Obligor....8700.03
- Reporting on New York State Medicaid

CostReports...........ooovvvienn 9510.03
- Tax Penalties.................oooee 3100.04
- Unremitted Withholding Taxes ........ 9070.01
SUBSIDIARIES—See Affiliated Companies
SUBSTANTIVE TESTS
- Audit Sampling. ...l 8220.01
- Nonstatistical Sampling.............. 8220.03
- Risk of Misstatements............... 8220.03
- Sampling Risk...........ooveiiiiin 8220.03
- Tests of Details ...........ooovvunnt 8220.01
SUCCESSOR AUDITOR
- Communication With Predecessor Auditor Who
Has Ceased Operations............. 8900.03

- Financial Statements Reported on by
Predecessor May Require

Revision.........coooveiiiiininnn., 8900.06
- Inquiries of Predecessor........ 8900.02-.09;
.................................. 9160.14
- Prior Period Financial Statements Reported on
by Predecessor.................... 9160.26
- Responsibilities ......... 8900.03-.09; 9160.14
- Significant Procedures Performed by
Predecessor............. 8900.05; 9160.14
- Unavailability of Predecessor Auditor's Audit
Documentation .................... 8900.04
SUPERVISION
- Documentation Requirements ......... 8220.04
SUPPLEMENTAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION
- Compilation Engagement ............ 9150.08
- Reference to Other Auditors in
Report......oooovvviiiiiii, 9120.07
- Review Engagement................. 9150.08

- Schedule of Confirmation Results..... 8340.16
- Written Confirmations, Retention of ...8340.16

SYSTEMATIC AND RATIONAL ALLOCATION
- Expense Recognition Principle. ....... 2210.15
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Q&A Topical Index

T
TAX ALLOCATION
- Application of FASB Interpretation
NO.48. ..o 5250.14-.15

TAX-EXEMPT ENTITIES—See Not-for-Profit
Entities

TAXES
- Accounting Considerations Under Partnership
Audit Regime ..o 7200.09

- Capitalized During Construction ...... 2210.07
- Contributions to Certain Nonprofit Scholarship

Funding Organizations ............. 5700.01
- Deferred Taxes ............ovnt 3300.01-.02
- Different Fiscal Year for Financial
Reporting .......oooovvvviiiinnn., 9160.21
- Excise Tax on Club Dues............. 5100.11
- Other Than Income Taxes............ 5250.14
- Partners’ Income Taxes.............. 7200.02
- Penalties........oooooiiiiiiiiinn, 3100.04
- Proprietorship-Corporation Consolidated
Statements..........ccooiiiiinnn. 1400.02
- Sales Tax on Minimum Lease
Payments ... 3200.11
- Uncertain Tax Positions.............. 5250.15
- Unremitted Withholding Taxes ........ 9070.01
- Valuation of Capital Stock............ 4230.02
TERMINOLOGY
- Audit Sampling . ...t 8220.01
- Beneficiary........coooviiiiiiin 6140.12
- Block Sampling ................o.l 8220.05
- Certification (Cost Report Opinion)....9510.03
- Common Collective Trust Fund........ 6931.09
- Continually Offer Interests............ 6910.24
SControl ... 6140.20
- Cost Report Opinion................. 9510.03
- Current Assets......oovvviiiiiiinn. 2140.13
- Depreciation..............oooeunnts 5210.08
- Donor (Resource Provider)........... 6140.12
- Financially Interrelated Entities....... 6140.13;
.................................. 6400.35
- Finite Insurance ........... 1200.07; 6300.15
- Fund-Raising Activities ............... 6140.20
- Haphazard Sampling................. 8220.05
- Inherent Risk.............cooit 8200.09
Initial Due Diligence Features......... 2220.27
Institutionally Related Foundations ... 6140.13;
.................................. 6400.35
Investment Contracts................ 6931.08
- Leasehold Improvements ............ 5210.09
- Liquidated Damages................. 2210.28
- Market Participants.................. 2220.27
- Master Trust........ooovviiiiiia, 6931.11
- Membership Capital ................. 6995.02
NearTerm.......ooovvvieiinnnnn.. 2220.25
- Ongoing Monitoring Features......... 2220.27
- Paid-in Capital....................... 6995.02
- Prospective Versus Retroactive
Insurance................ 1200.11; 6300.19
- Purchase and Assumption ........... 9110.16

- Qualified Small Business Lending..... 9110.18
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TERMINOLOGY—continued

- Random-Number Sampling........... 8220.05
- Recipient Entity ....................L 6140.12
- Reunderwriting ..............cooot 6300.28
- Reverse Repurchase Agreements . ... 6910.22
- Singular Versus Plural ............... 9160.25
- Systematic Sampling................ 8220.05
TESTING
- Operating Effectiveness......... 8200.05-.06
TIMBER
- Depreciation of Golf Course.......... 5210.05
- Log Pond Dredging Costs............ 2210.15
- Ski Slope Development.............. 2210.07
- Uncertain Timber Commitment....... 3500.01
TIRE DEALER
- Observation of Inventory by Auditor...8320.05
TRANSACTIONS
< Audit Tests ...ovvviiiiii 8220.01-.02
- Disaggregationof ................... 8800.39
- Nondiscretionary Assistance
Programs ... 6140.12
TREASURY STOCK
- Acquisition Costs.......... 4110.09; 4120.05
- Impairment of Legal Capital......... 2210.18;
.................................. 4120.03
- Major Stockholder Bought Out....... 4120.03;
.................................. 4120.05
- Valuation in Excess of Market Price...4120.05
TRUSTS
- Application of FASB ASC 958 ...6140.14-.19;
.............................. 6400.36-.43
- Assets Transferred to Charitable
TrUStS oo 6140.12-.13
- Common Collective—See Employee Benefit
Plans

- Health Care Entities—See Health Care Entities
- Master—See Employee Benefit Plans
- Note on Implementation of FASB

ASCO958........ccvnn 6140.13; 6400.35
- Transfers of Assets to Charitable
TrUStS .o 6140.12
- VEBA—See Employee Benefit Plans
TUXEDO RENTALS
- Depreciation...........cooveviiinn... 5210.04
u

UNAUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
- Compiled—See Compilation of Financial

Statements
- DatesonCover..........ooevvvnnn.. 9160.03
- Disclaimers—See Disclaimers of Opinion
- Marking of Pages ................... 9150.04
- Reviewed—See Review of Financial Statements
UNCERTAINTIES
- Co-Owners in Divorce Suit............ 9060.06
- Going Concern............ 9150.08; 9080.02
- Unremitted Withholding Taxes......... 9070.01

663

UNC



664

UNC

UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS
- Bad Debt Losses of Not-for-Profit

Entities.......ooooviiiiiii 6140.09
- Out-of-Pocket Costs ................. 2130.05
- Requirements for Doubtful Accounts

Allowance .........oovvviiinnnnnns 2130.07
- Subsequent Events.................. 9070.02

UNDERWRITING DEFICITS—See Premium
Deficits

UNEARNED REVENUE

- Classification....................... 3600.01

- Reserve for Insurance Claims ......... 6300.04
UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE

- Estimated Claims.................... 3100.01
UNIT OF ACCOUNT

- Identification........................ 2220.19

v

VALUATION

- Appraisal—See Appraisal Value

- Business Combinations—See Business
Combinations

- Fair Value—See Fair Value

- Inventories—See Inventories

- Market—See Market Value

- Meat Packers’ Inventories............ 2140.06

- Notes Payable Exchanged for Cash...5220.07

- Obsolete Inventory .................. 2140.02

- Stock Dividends—See Stock Dividends and
Stock Splits

- Treasury Stock Purchased in Excess of Market
Price.....coooooiii 4120.05

- Write-Ups—See Write-Ups
VARIABLE INTEREST ENTITIES

- Asa Component .................... 8800.40

- Consolidated Versus Combined Financial
Statements.............coooiiiaa. 1400.29

- Consolidating ..................ooet 1400.31

Technical Questions and Answers

VARIABLE INTEREST ENTITIES—continued
- Departure From GAAP ...... 1400.31; 9150.29
- Stand-Alone Financial Statements..... 1400.30

VENDING MACHINES
- Control of Cash Receipts ............ 8200.02

VENTURES—See Joint Ventures

VOLUNTARY EMPLOYEES' BENEFICIARY
ASSOCIATION (VEBA)—See Employee
Benefit Plans

VOLUNTARY HEALTH AND WELFARE
ENTITIES—See Not-for-Profit Entities

w

WAREHOUSES

- Inventories in Public Warehouse ........ 8320.06

- Warehousing Costs in Inventory ...... 2140.01
WARRANTS

- Reacquired ...l 4130.03
WEIGHTED AVERAGE SHARES

- Interim Periods.............oint 5500.03
WORKING CAPITAL

- Prior Period Adjustments ............ 1300.11

- Restrictive Covenants................ 3500.06
WRITE-OFFS

- Film Impairment................. 6970.01-.02

- Landfill Rights . .................... 6700.10

- Uncollectible Accounts............... 2130.05
WRITE-UPS

- Asset Revaluation ................... 2210.18

Z

ZERO COUPON BONDS

- Accounting Treatment ............... 5100.31

- Amortization of Interest Income ...... 5100.31

- Issuance by Governmental Entity ...... 6950.18

©2020, Association of International Certified Professional Accountants























